MEETING OF THE SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

WEDNESDAY, JULY 9, 2014 - 6:00 P.M.
MEETING OF THE
SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE
SAN MARCOS ROOM
1 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE
SAN MARCOS, CA 92069

Cell Phones: As a courtesy to others, please silence your cell phone or pager during the meeting and engage in
conversations outside the meeting room.

Americans with Disabilities Act: If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the
Board Secretary at (760) 744-1050, ext. 3121. Notification 48 hours in advance will enab%e the City to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Assisted listening devices are available for the
hearing impaired. Please see the Board Secretary if you wish to use this device.

Public Comment: If you wish to address the Board on any agenda item, please complete a “Request to Speak”
form. Be sure to indicate which item number you wish to address. Comments are limited to FIVE minutes.

The Oral Communication segment of the agenda is for the pur]%ose of allowing the public to address the Board on
any matter NOT listed on the agenda. The Board is prohibited by state law from taking action on items NOT listed
on the Agenda. However, they may refer the matter to staff for a future report and recommendation. If you wish
to speak under “Oral Communications,” please complete a “Request to Speak” form as noted above.

Agendas: Agenda packets are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to scheduled meetings at the
Administration Department located on the second floor of City Hall, 1 Civic Center Drive, San Marcos, during
normal business hours.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

OLD BUSINESS

1. GRANT FUNDING HISTORY 2007 to PRESENT
Recommendation: Note & File

NEW BUSINESS

2. REGULAR GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSALS Consider five (5) Regular Grant proposals by
non-profit organizations requesting funds from the Foundation. Recommend Funding to
the SMCF Board.




San Marcos Community Foundation
Grant Funding Committee
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(A) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS — Request for funding in the amount of
$10,000 to expand the after school program, The Victory Project. This program
addresses the need to provide extra/remedial support for youth who have scored
below basic or far below basic in math and reading on standardized testing.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(B) NORTH COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES - Request for funding in the amount of $4,315
to purchase a new auditory screening unit for the organization’s Project All Ready
(PAR) program. Through this program the organization provides free hearing and
vision screenings to children 18 months old to 5 years old at preschools, day cares,
and Head Starts.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(C) PARTNERSHIPS WITH INDUSTRY - Request for funding in the amount of $10,000 to
provide vocation training, assessment, placement and ongoing support to adults
living with disabilities in San Marcos to help them thrive in the work environment.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(D) THE ANGEL’S DEPOT - Request for funding in the amount of $5,000 to help support
the Senior Emergency Meal Box Program which provides a specifically formulated,
nutritious nonperishable box meal to age and income qualified seniors.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(E) CASA DE AMPARO - Request for funding in the amount of $5,000 to support the
Residential Services Program. This program provides 24-hour trauma-informed
child abuse treatment and support for approximately 60 foster youth removed
from their homes due to abuse or neglect each year.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

3. MINI-GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSALS Consider one (1) Mini-Grant proposal by a
nonprofit organization requesting funds from the Foundation. Approve Resolution GFC
2014-04 for funding of Mini-Grant.

(A) ALZHEIMER’S ASSOCIATION OF SAN DIEGO/IMPERIAL COUNTY- Request for
funding in the amount of $1,500 to provide informational packets about
Alzheimer’s and resources available to families in need.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

CONSENT CALENDAR

4. WAIVER OF TEXT. This item is to waive the reading of the text of all Resolutions and
Policies adopted at this meeting. Resolutions and Polices shall be adopted by title.
Recommendation: WAIVE







San Marcos Community Foundation: 2007 to 2014 Regular and Mini Grant Recipients
Sorted by Grant Recipient

Excludes

Arts & Cultural Grants

DATE ORGANIZATION AWARD GRANT PROJECT SUMMARY
San Marcos VAWA Leadership Development - to empower and provide mentorship
to at least 250 young women and girls to become leaders in working towards
8/19/2008|ACCESS, Inc. $1,000.00 | Regular |preventing gender based violence in San Marcos.
To cover the costs of producing 400 informational packets sent to callers who use the
6/12/2013|Alzheimer's Association $1,500.00 Mini |organization's 24/7 Helpline which provides dementia specific service.
To help meet the coaching needs of the music program for the 2012-2013 school
8/21/2012|American Combat Veterans of War $1,000.00 | Regular |year.
To directly address the welfare of children in San Marcos by empowering them to
5/15/2012|American Red Cross $3,000.00 | Regular |prepare for, prevent, and react effectively to emergencies.
Boy Scouts of America-SD County Imperial Funds to support the start of afterschool Scoutreach program for at risk boys at Knob
1/11/2012|Council $1,500.00 Mini |Hill Elementary School.
To assist with the on-going after school Core Programs (Health & Life Skills;
Education & Career Development; The Arts; Sports; Fitness 7 Recreation; Character &
5/20/2008|Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos $4,000.00 | Regular |Leadership Development) at the Jennifer Loscher Branch.
To expand the after school Academic Success program at San Marcos Elementary
8/20/2013|Boys and Girls Club of San Marcos $4,339.00 | Regular |School and Alvin Dunn Elementary School.
Portion of funds needed to host members of 2RC Teatro, a repertory theatre
California State University San Marcos company, on tour from the Canary Islands, Spain, who will be performing at CSUSM,
1/9/2008|Foundation $1,200.00 Mini |without cost, a classical Spanish play.
California State University San Marcos CSUSM Center ARTES - Avid for Arts Project - Residency program - introduce arts to
4/9/2008|Foundation $1,500.00 Mini  |SM Middle School and MHHS.
For sponsorship of a CCl Graduate Team located in and benefiting the citizens of San
8/19/2008|Canine Companions for Independence $1,500.00 | Regular |Marcos.
Subsidize the cost of providing a CCl Assistance Dog to benefit the citizens of San
8/21/2007|Canine Companions for Independence $1,500.00 | Regular |Marcos
To assist with the organization’s Residential Services Program (RSP), specifically costs
associated with transporting residents (ages 6-21) to recreational, cultural events,
medical and dental appointments, as well as admission costs for recreational and
8/20/2013|Casa de Amparo $2,000.00 | Regular |cultural events.
Support to offset the expenses associated with the Food Program at their emergency
shelters and therapeutic Child Development Center. Food program provides 3 meals,
11/20/2007|Casa de Amparo $1,500.00 | Regular |3 snacks to each child in the programs every day of the year.
To enable purchase of sound equipment for North County Youth Theater
7/9/2008|Christian Youth Theater $1,000.00 Mini |Productions.




DATE ORGANIZATION AWARD | GRANT PROJECT SUMMARY
To fund the building of the "Purple Heart Memorial" on the Purple Heart Trail. The
Purple Heart Memorial is tribute to the men and women who have been awarded
5/21/2013|City of San Marcos Community Services $2,000.00 | Regular |the Purple Heart Medal.
Funds to purchase equipment for the "Walking School Bus." Volunteer Park Rangers
City of San Marcos Community Services will be using the equipment to help make the bus more visible, assist with traffic
7/13/2011|Department $1,487.15 Mini |control and help ensure a safe route to school.
To purchase vital computer resources to promote and support local American Indian
8/21/2012|CSUSM $2,270.00 | Regular |educational success.
To partnership with CSUSM to create a school-wide mural project allowing students
exposure to the arts, build teamwork skills and promote a sense of accomplishment.
8/21/2012|Discovery Elementary PTO $1,430.00 Mini |Display murals on construction sites around San Marcos.
5/15/2012|Elizabeth Hospice $8,500.00 | Regular |To support direct Hospice & Grief counseling Services for residents of San Marcos.
For the Stabilization Program for Homeless Veterans to purchase three computers
for the facility’s internet café and the staff office. Computers will be available for
2/18/2014|Fan of the Feather, Inc. $1,500.00 Mini |[client use as well as use by the organization’s program manager.
To provide transitional housing and support services through their Stabilization
Program to help homeless veteran women in San Marcos to provide counseling and
referral, mental health services, education on women's health issues, life skills,
8/21/2012|Fan of the Feather, Inc. $2,500.00 | Regular |development, and job readiness skills.
Funds to recruit, certify, and support four foster families to care for foster children
2/21/2012|Foster Care/SanDiego Youth Services $5,000.00 | Regular [from the community.
Foundation for Hearing Research/CCHAT Provide early essential education and support to young deaf children and their
7/11/2007|Center SD $1,500.00 Mini |families
For expansion of their after school program which supports families who live and
8/21/2012|High Tech High Foundation $2,000.00 | Regular [work in San Marcos keeping students safe and engaged in extracurricular activities.
Funding to purchase equipment and supplies for an after school program held on site
of affordable housing communities located in the Richmar neighborhood in San
11/20/2007|Hope Through Housing Foundation $3,000.00 | Regular |[Marcos. After School & Beyond is a 10 month program from Sept. to June.
To assist with the Senior Services Program that supports low income seniors in North
County to live independently and remain in their homes as they age. The program
5/22/2014|Interfaith Community Services $1,500.00 Mini |served 56 San Marcos residents last year.
11/20/2012]Interfaith Community Services $10,000.00 | Regular |To provide aging-in-place services to low-income seniors (Project C.A.R.E.).
Fund cleaning and transportation supplies needed to expand the “Clearly Clean”
janitorial and maintenance service staffed by residents of the Fairweather Lodge
8/16/2011|Interfaith Community Services $5,581.23 | Regular |program.
2/13/2008|Interfaith Community Services $1,500.00 Mini |Senior transportation taxi voucher program - administered by Project C.A.R.E.
To be applied towards initial capital costs of a home that has been purchased in San
Marcos -- it will provide shelter, care and employment to six highly functional
11/20/2007|Interfaith Community Services $2,500.00 | Regular |mentally ill adults. Granting funds from SMCF will be offered as a challenge grant.
8/21/2012|John and Charlene Smylie Foundation $120.00 Regular |For San Marcos Boulevard 2011 holiday lights shortfall and for the 2012 installation.
To purchase laptop computers for ten college bound former foster youth enrolled at
California State University San Marcos. Request will assist with the organization's
goal to help the students beat national averages and graduate college. Serves 10 San
11/19/2013|Just in Time for Foster Youth $5,000.00 | Regular [Marcos residents




DATE ORGANIZATION AWARD GRANT PROJECT SUMMARY
To purchase books for Treasurer Chests for kindergarten classrooms at five San
8/21/2012|Kiwanis Club of San Marcos Foundation $1,430.00 Mini |Marcos schools for use by teachers, children and their families
8/21/2007|Lamb's Players Theatre $2,500.00 | Regular |Underwrite six educational performances for students in San Marcos
To offset the costs and continue to provide San Marcos’ seniors with meals at a
reduced rate. The seniors receive two meals and a beverage per day at cost of only
$7.00 — it costs the agency $17.50 to purchase, prepare and deliver the meals to
8/16/2011|Meals-On-Wheels $1,500.00 Mini |each client.
Provide home-delivered meals for seniors living in San Marcos. Provide 2,752 meals
8/21/2007|Meals-On-Wheels $2,500.00 | Regular [for senior
To help purchase, prepare, and deliver healthy meals to homebound San Marcos
5/22/2014|Meals-on-Wheels Greater San Diego, Inc $500.00 Mini |seniors. Serves 106 San Marcos residents.
To assist with the costs of rent for one year (510,200) at the organization's North
County Service Center in San Marcos. Receiving assistance with rent will allow the
organization to spend more funds on meals for homebound seniors in San Marcos.
11/19/2013|Meals-on-Wheels Greater San Diego, Inc $7,000.00 | Regular |Serves 124 San Marcos residents.
To help purchase, prepare, and deliver healthy meals to homebound San Marcos
7/10/2013|Meals-on-Wheels Greater San Diego, Inc $1,500.00 Mini |seniors.
To help purchase the equipment needed to complete the curriculum for a full year
8/20/2013|Mission Hills High School $3,555.00 | Regular |jewelry and metals course.
North County Comm Services/North County A portion of the costs associated with the warehouse improvement project for
5/20/2008|Food Bank $1,000.00 | Regular |additional refrigerated and freezer storage capacity.
To assist with a portion of the annual fuel costs for operating refrigerated trucks in
5/21/2013|North County Community Services $4,500.00 | Regular |service at North County's Food Bank.
To purchase 1 portable vital sign machines to be used in the San Marcos Health
8/20/2013|North County Health Services $3,780.00 | Regular |Center’s 24 exam rooms.
To help support a Mobile Exercise Program in partnership with Community Services
to provide equipment and a mobile exercise program to youth between 8 and 12 in
8/19/2008|North County Health Services $3,000.00 | Regular |City parks who are without access to recreational facilities.
To provide 1/3 the cost of maintaining a San Marcos family for one year in the
2/19/2013|North County Solutions for Change $4,000.00 | Regular |Solutions University Program (homelessness prevention)
To be used in direct support of the Living Solutions project, a project that will provide
the sufficient supportive service resources needed to help San Marcos homeless
11/20/2007|North County Solutions for Change $2,000.00 | Regular [families end their homelessness.
8/21/2007|0peration Homefront of Southern California $0.00 Regular |Provide crisis resolution to low income military families in San Marcos
To help fund the Textbook Assistance Program, which enables all students to have
access to the books they need by subsidizing access to books through direct rental by
students or through purchase and placement in the library of special reserve copies.
5/28/2014|Palomar College Foundation $3,000.00 | Regular |Serves 300 San Marcos residents.
To assist with the costs of treating and collecting forensic evidence for victims of
sexual assault and child abuse. Serves approximately 50 San Marcos residents per
3/12/2014|Palomar Health Foundation $1,500.00 Mini |year.
Provide dental sealants free to all students attending Alvin Dunn, Paloma and Twin
2/19/2008|San Diego County Office of Education $5,800.00 | Regular |Oaks Elementary schools.
To help underwrite tickets for 500 San Marcos elementary school students, so that
they may attend young people's concerts at Copley Symphony Hall during the 2012-
5/15/2012|San Diego Symphony $2,500.00 | Regular [2013 season.
5/15/2012|San Marcos High School Boosters $6,000.00 | Regular [To meet the transportation funding needs of the school's band and music program.




DATE ORGANIZATION AWARD GRANT PROJECT SUMMARY

To assist the San Marcos High School Music Program with transportation costs

associated with attending and performing at competitions, festivals, performances at
5/21/2013|San Marcos High School Music Boosters $5,500.00 | Regular |public venues.

To help meet the coaching needs of the music program for the 2012-2013 school
8/21/2012|San Marcos High School Music Boosters $3,000.00 | Regular |year.

To help purchase computer and software equipment for staff and a projector for
5/22/2014|San Marcos Historical Society $1,000.00 Mini |presentations to the public.

Continue restoration of the Bidwell House at Walnut Grove Park by replacing a
2/13/2008|San Marcos Historical Society $1,500.00 Mini |kitchen window and door and also replacing French doors with a window.

To have the exterior of the Bidwell House in Walnut Grove Park painted, and for

material and labor to put a portion of the historical photos in protective sleeves
8/19/2008|San Marcos Historical Society $3,000.00 | Regular |(material and labor).
8/21/2007|San Marcos Historical Society $1,000.00 | Regular |Restoration of the Bidwell House in Heritage Park for touring by the general public

11/20/2007|San Marcos Lions Club Foundation $5,000.00 | Regular |Provide a second trailer for the school nurses to do sight and hearing testing

To assist with the costs of developing, implementing and conducting an orchestral

music program in the San Marcos Unified School District Title 1 Elementary Schools.
2/18/2014|San Marcos Unified School District $5,000.00 | Regular [Serves 60 San Marcos residents.

Funds for a Community Dinner - SMUSD Cultural Exchange Program - Sister Cities -
3/12/2008|San Marcos Unified School District $1,500.00 San Marcos, CA and Nakagawa, Japan.

TO purchase accessories Tor the technology classroom at Alvin Dunn Elementary

School. Accessories will be used to help students with State standardized testing

which is transitioning to an online format. The accessories will also be used to

improve sound quality for lessons on tablets, as well as improving the instructor's

San Marcos Unified School District ability to communicate information to students. Serves approximately 735 San

10/9/2013|(Alvin Dunn Elementary School) $1,469.46 Mini |Marcos residents (students)

To assist with the travel costs of participating in a Model United Nations Conference

San Marcos Unified School District in New York City. The application states over 120 residents are served through this

3/12/2014|(San Marcos Middle School) $1,500.00 Mini |program.

Annual Deaf Camping Trip - help pay for expenses like van rental, gas for the vehicles
5/14/2008|Signs of Silence $1,500.00 Mini |and camping fees for Yosemite trip.

To assist with the costs of the Employment Related Training Program which is the

first of a four phase workforce development component in the Solutions University
2/18/2014|Solutions for Change $7,000.00 | Regular |Curriculum. Serves 17 San Marcos residents.

To provide uniforms and facility rentals for sports training sites for Special Olympics
8/19/2008|Special Olympics Southern California $1,500.00 | Regular |athletes who live in the community of San Marcos.

To assist with the costs to acquire, care for, and train dogs that will assist children on

the autism spectrum, as well as veterans with Post Traumatice Stress Disorder and
2/18/2014|Tender Loving Canines Assistance Dogs $2,000.00 | Regular |Traumatic Stress Disorder and traumatic brain injuries and/or other disabilities.

To support application to an Institutional Research Board for research to identify the
7/10/2013|TERI, Inc $1,500.00 Mini |correlation between brain patterns and severity of autism.

Support operating costs associated with the TERI Agricultural Vocational Program,
8/21/2007|TERI, Inc. $3,000.00 | Regular |while providing vocational training to produce consumable vegetables

Support program providing free "Senior Food-for-a-Week" meal boxes, which contain

21 nutritious, nonperishable, easily prepared meals to seniors living in poverty in San

11/20/2007|The Angel's Depot $1,000.00 | Regular |Diego County

To help support direct hospice and grief counseling services for residents of San

5/21/2013|The Elizabeth Hospice $4,000.00 | Regular |Marcos.




DATE

ORGANIZATION

AWARD

GRANT

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/20/2008

The Elizabeth Hospice

$4,000.00

Regular

Child, Teen and Adult Grief & Loss Counseling program - supports and mentors
children, teens and adults experiencing the loss of a loved one through death,
divorce or separation.

5/28/2014

The Elizabeth Hospice Foundation

$3,000.00

Regular

To help fund Hospice Care & Grief Counseling Services for people of all ages
regardless of insurance status or ability to pay. In FY’13 program served 390 San
Marcos residents. Does not specify how many San Marcos residents this grant would
serve.

8/21/2007

Tri-City Hospital Foundation

$2,986.00

Regular

Purchase of two patient vital signs machines for the two triage areas of Tri-City
Medical Center's Emergency Department

5/21/2013

Ubiquitous Music

$2,000.00

Regular

To expand an existing music program for "at risk™ youth at Twin Oaks Continuation
High School. Funds will help move the program from after school to during regular
school hours, expand the number of days the program is offered and help pay for
some of the instruments.

2/19/2008

Ubiquitous Music Incorporated

$5,000.00

Regular

Continuation of music program being offered at Twin Oaks Valley High School.

6/12/2013

Words Alive

$1,500.00

Mini

To purchase curriculum for the organization's Adolescent Book Group (ABG) program
at the North County Technology & Science Academy.




SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Summary of Regular & Mini Grant Requests- July 2014

Estimated Asset Balance on 6/30/2014: 51,282,847.95

Estimated Funds Available for Distribution for FY14-15:
Awarding Grants at 4% of Assets Available=551,314
Awarding Grants at 5% of Assets Available=564,142

Total FY14-15 Distributions Year to Date= SO
Target distribution for each quarter to evenly distribute funds across all quarters:

Awarding Grants at 4% of Assets Available=512,828
Awarding Grants at 5% of Assets Available=516,036

Applicant

Grant Type Summary of Request Requested

GFC Recommended
Funding

The Boys & Girls Club of
San Marcos

Regular To help expand The Victory $10,000
Project (formerly the Academic
Success Program), an after-
school program that provides
extra/remedial support for
youth in grades 2" - 5™ who
have scored below basic or far
below basic in math and reading
on standardized testing. Serves
120 San Marcos residents.

North County Health
Services

Regular To purchase a new auditory $4,315
screening unit for the
organization’s Project All
Ready (PAR) program.
Through this program the
organization provides free
hearing and vision screenings




to children 18 months old to
5 years old at preschools, day
cares, and Head Starts.
Estimated to serve 400 San
Marcos residents.

Partnerships with
Industry

Regular

To provide vocation training,
assessment, placement and
ongoing support to adults
living with disabilities in San
Marcos to help them thrive in
the work environment.

$10,000

The Angel’s Depot

Regular

To help support the Senior
Emergency Meal Box Program
which provides a specifically
formulated, nutritious
nonperishable box meal to
age and income qualified
seniors. Funding will provide
60 boxed meals every month
to seniors living in poverty in
San Marcos.

$5,000

Casa De Amparo

Regular

To assist with the Residential
Services Program, specifically
costs associated with medical
assessments and
coordination, transportation
to medical appointments,
education and tutoring, job

$5,000




readiness, nutrition education
and recreational and
therapeutic activities.
Program will serve 60 San
Marcos residents, age
prenatal to 21 years old.

Alzheimer’s Association
of San Diego/Imperial
County

*Mini

To provide informational
packets about Alzheimer’s
and resources available to
families in need. Funding
would provide packets to
approximately 300 San
Marcos families.

$1,500

Total Grants Requested:
$35,815

Total Funding
Recommended:

*The Grant Funding Committee is authorized to award mini grants




SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) [ | MINI-GRANT  (Choose one) [X| REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: The Victory Project
Date Submitted: 5/29/14

Total # of people served: 120

Total # of San Marcos
residents served: 120

Amount
Requested: $10,000

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website

Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos
1 Positive Place
San Marcos, CA 92069

Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email

Kim Webb, Director of Development & Marketing
760-471-240 ext. 306
kim@boysgirlsclubsm.org

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

The Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos is requesting funds to expand the after-school program, The Victory
Project, previous known as the Academic Success program. Thanks to the very generous support of the San
Marcos Community Foundation, the Club was able to expand the current program to serve 78 youth members.
During the 2014-2015 school year, the goal for the Victory Project program will be to expand to serve 140

youth members in grades 2™ -5™.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

The Victory Project addresses the need to provide extra/remedial support for youth who have scored below
basic or far below basic in math and reading on standardized testing. The program has shown proven results for
improvement for both math and reading for youth members who are falling behind in school.

Please attach the following items.
Both Mini-Grant & Regular:
1. Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet)

Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit
Federal & State Tax ID numbers

Board of Directors listing with affiliations
Regular Grants Only:

1-2 page narrative

First 2 pages of Federal 990

S

a.
b.
c.
any management letters associated with Audit.
Signature of President or Authorized Officer on
Application

Optional: letters of support

Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including

Expected date project will begin/end: 8/1/2014
Date by which funds will be expended:6/30/2015

Submit Via Mail, In Person or Via Email to:
San Marcos Community Foundation

c¢/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): wkaserman(@san-marcos.net
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San Marcos Community Foundation
¢/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Dear Board of Directors:

The Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos is requesting consideration for a $10,000 grant to
expand The Victory Project. The Victory Project is aligned with the Club’s mission to
inspire and enable all young people to realize their full potential as responsible, caring
citizens.

Since 1979 the Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos has been at the forefront of youth
development, working with youth ages 6-18 who need the Club most. The Club has
actively sought to enrich the lives of girls and boys whom other agencies fail to reach. The
Club is affordable to all with an annual membership fee of $40. No child is ever turned
away due to their financial circumstance. Boys and girls participate in after-school
programs, summer camps and specialty teen programs at seven locations throughout the
community.

Today, staff members at the Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos are making an impact on the
lives of over 800 young people each day and over 2,800 annually. Of the nearly 2,800¢ Club
members, 63% are from economically disadvantaged families, 26% are from single parent
households and 58% are Hispanic.

According to the Annie E. Casey Foundation 1 in 6 children who are not reading
proficiently in 3 grade do not graduate from high school on time. The U.S. Department
of Education has stated that, among 34 countries surveyed the United States ranked 14™
in reading literacy and 25" in math literacy. It was reported in the San Diego County
Report Card on Children & Families that in 2011 only 51% of 3" graders scored proficient
or advanced on the English Language Arts annual California Standardized Test. Locally, on
the California Standardized Test:
San Marcos Elementary School

»  60% of 3" grade students scored basic or below basic in English Language Arts

*  49% of 3" grade students scored basic or below basic in Math
Alvin Dunn Elementary School

e 72% of 3" grade students scored basic or below basic in English Language Arts

e 62% of 3" grade students scored basic or below basic in Math

Performance on the English-Language Arts test is widely accepted as the best predictor of
school achievement overall, in part because mastery of language arts is a critical
foundation to understanding information in other subjects. In the primary grades,
children are learning to read; but from that point on, they must read to learn. A child who
does not master basic reading skills does not have the foundation for future success.

With these alarming statistics in mind, the Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos created The
Victory Project (TVP} formally named the Academic Success Program. TVP program
provides math and reading remediation to youth members, whose standardized test
scores are below or far below basic as identified by the school site administration.

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

CF SAN MARCCS

Jennifer Loscher Building

and Administrative Offices

1 Positive Place
San Marcos, CA 92069

Tel. 760.471.2490 Fax 760.471.0673

www.boysgirsclubsm.org

The Club Teen Cenfer
1 Positive Place

San Marcos, CA 92089

Tel 760.290,3527
Extension Sites

San Marcos Middle School
650 W. Mission Road

Woodland Park Middle School
1270 Rock Springs Road

Alvin Dunn Elementary School
3697 La Mirada Drive

San Marcos Elementary School
300 W. San Marcos Blvd.

Copper Creek In San Elljo Hills
1730 ENfin Forest Road

San Elljo Middle School
1600 Schoolhouse Way

Executive Committee
Debbie Thompson | Chairwoman

Noemi Rivera | Vice Chair
Jason Simmons | Treasurer
Tim Williams | Secretary
Jeff Ritchie | Past Chairman

Board of Directors
Russ Jabara

Gary Levitt

Gary Massa

Steve Wagner*

*Past Chair

Advisory Council
Supervisor Bill Hom
San Diego County

Vice Mayor Rebecca Jones
City of San Marcos

Hal Martin
Vallecitos Water District

Dr. Jan Jackson

California State University San Marcos

Dr. Kevin Holt
San Marcos Unified School District

Shayla D. Sivert
Palomar College

Trustees
Donald Findlay+
Art Harris+
Chuck Lehrer*
Stanley Mahr+
Dr. Jim Sands+

Shelly Anguiano Figueroa
Chilef Executive Officer

+ decoased



Youth members participate in math and reading instruction for 2 hours a day, twice a week. A trained professional staff
member provides guided instruction via a specialized curriculum that allows each youth member to follow a lesson in their
personal workbook. The curriculum, Targeted Math and Reading Intervention, is research-based, approved by
administrators of the San Marcos Unified School District and is correlated to the Common Core Standards.

For added value at least once a week, youth members have the unigque opportunity to play games on an iPad or tablet that
corresponds directly to the curriculum. This allows youth members, who may not otherwise have the opportunity, the

chance to access technology.

During the 2012-2013 school years, the pilot program served 30, 3rd and 4th grade youth members at San Marcos
Elementary School. Results from the program’s diagnostic tests were based on the 30 most commonly missed questions on
the California Standards Test. The results were amazing.
s 86% of youth participants improved their diagnostic test scores in reading
s 39% of youth participants improved their diagnostic test scores in math
s 25% of youth participants were reclassified as no longer English Language Learners per San Marcos Unified School
District

After a successful first year, the Club was determined to expand the program and reach more youth in need. With the
support of the San Marcos Community Foundation, the Club was able to expand the 2013-2014 programs to serve 78 3™
and 4™ grade youth members at San Marcos Elementary School, Alvin Dunn Elementary school and the lennifer Loscher
Branch. The second year of the program is also showing outstanding results:

READING
Baseline Test {9/19/2013) 1st Diagnostic {11/5/13) 2nd Diagnostic (3/14/14} 3" Diagnostic (5/19/14)
11% of the participants correctly 34% of participants correctly 39% of participants correctly 87% of participants correctly
answered 20-30 of the 30 answered 20-30 of the 30 answered 20-30 of the 30 answered 20-30 of the 30
questions questions guestions questions
MATH
Baseline Test (9/19/2013) 1st Diagnostic {11/5/13}) 2nd Diagnostic (3/14/14) 3™ Diagnostic {5/19/14)

3% of the participants correctly 14% of participants correctly 20% of participants correctly 79% of participants correctly
answered 20-30 of the 30 answered 20-30 of the 30 answered 20-30 of the 30 answered 20-30 of the 30
questions questions guestions guestions

Given the results and the impact of the first two years of the program, the Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos is eager to
continue to expand The Victory Project for the 2014-2015 school year. This $10,000 grant would allow the Club to expand
both the number of youth served as well as the grades that will be served. The program will increase the number of youth
served to 140 in grades 2" -5" at Alvin Dunn Elementary, San Marcos Elementary School and the Jennifer Loscher Branch.

We are excited about the opportunity to continue to work with the San Marcos Community Foundation to provide The
Victory Project to youth in our community who need extra/remedial support in school. Please feel free to contact me if you
have any questions. | look forward to hearing from you.




SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

2 Targeted Reading Intervention Curriculums for 224 grade including tax

d

2 Targeted Reading Intervention Curriculums for 3% grade including tax
2 Targeted Reading Intervention Curriculums for 4% grade including tax
1 Targeted Reading Intervention Curriculum for 5% orade including tax
2 Targeted Math Intervention Curriculums for 2 grade including tax

th

1 Targeted Math Intervention Curriculum for 4™ grade including tax

1 Targeted Math Intervention Curriculum for 5* grade including tax
140 Math Workbooks at $9.99 each including tax_

140 Reading Workbooks at $9.99 each including tax
3 Youth Development Professionals at $20 /hr x 13 hrs/wk x 36 weeks

1 Youth Development Professionals at $20/hr x 6.5 hrs/wk x 36 weeks

Administrative Overhead

Total budget for this PROJECT:;

Grant Request Amount:
(Mini-grants not to exceed 31,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be? Yes

Please list any other funding sources for this project.

**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$ 799.98
$ 799.98
$ 799.98
$ 399.99
§ 69998
$ 349.99
$ 349.99

$ 1.538.46

$ 1.538.46

$_28.080.00
$ 4.680.00
$2.001.84

$ 42,038.65

S 10000

$ 3500  (Name of source) EDCO Waste & Recycling ¥ C
$ 5.000 (Name of source) Hunter Industries ¥ C
$ 1.000 {(Name of source) Shelly & Jose Figueroa ¥* C
$ 750 __(Name of source) Gary Levitt ¥»* C
$ 10,000 (Name of source) Opus Bank Foundation R
$ 5.000 (Name of source) Wells Fargo Bank Foundation ¥ P




Boys Girls Club of San Marcos
2014-2015 OPERATING BUDGET

Prolected Proposed Proposed Combined - Variance of
Board Approved Actualization For Budget Budget QOperating 2013.2014
Budget Yaar-End 20142015 2014-2015 Budget Actualization
2013-2014  {2013-2014) as of W/ASES Grants  wiout ASES 2014-2015 to 2014-2015 COMMENTS
INCOME
CAVA rental ($10,000); Nor-avent related ($10,000); Stone
Annivesary {$15,000); Includes Victory Projact revenue ($40,000);
Local $ 80,20000 | $ 94,000.00 - $ 1005000015 300500,00 | $  6,500.00 |Capitat funds ($25,000)
United Way 12,000.00 13,000.00 - 1400000 § § 14,000.0C | 8 1,000.00 |Individual designations through United Way
{1) Diamond; {2) Platinum; (3} Gold; {1) Sitver; {3} Bronze;
Annual Sponisors 85,858.00 85,000.00 - 88,85800 [ 8 88,858.00 | $ 3 858.00 {Premier increased from Silver to Geld
Total Contributions $ 178,058.00 (8% 192,000.00 " $ 203,358.00 |$ 203,358.00 /%  11,358.00
JLB-Generaf Club
Day Camp 84,960 00 77.000.00 - 84,560.00| & 84.860.00 | § 7,960.00 |7 weeks Summer, 3 weeks Winter & 1 week Spring Camps
Youth Membership 32,000,00 28,283.00 - 32,000.00| $ 3200000 % 2,717.00 |$40/youth {BO0) paying members; Includes San ERjo Middle Schoal
Total JLB-General Club $§ 116,960.00 | $ 106,283.00 | $ ~ |% 11696000 |5 418,96000 (% 10,677.00
Fee Based Clubs
Program Fees 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 [ § 80,000.00 [ § - |8an Efljio Middle School; Only fee based site
Transportation 82,232.00 §9,000.00 = 63,746.00 | § 6374600 | $ __ (5,254.00)| Four school sites
Fee Based Clubs $ 16223200 % 149,000.00 | $ = |$ 143,746.00 | $  143,74600 | $  (5,254.00)
Grants/Foundations
ASES - Alvin Dunn 140,032.00 140,032.00 440,032,00 - $ 140,032001 8% - |Per contract w/iSMUSD
ASES - 5M Elem. 87,756,00 87,756.00 87,756.00 - 3 87756001 8% - [Per contract w/SMUSD
ASES - SMMS 199,202.00 189,202.00 188,202,00 - % 18820200 | 8% - |Per confract wiSMUSD
ASES - WPME 131.574.00 131,674.00 131,574 00 - |$  131,57400{ % - {Per contract w/SMUSD
Copper Creek/Bridge Housing 15,000.00 16,000.00 - 16,000.00 | $ 16000001 8 - [Bridge Housing funded
Ofher Grants 110,000.00 40,000.00 - 90,000.00 [ 8 9000000 { §  50,000.00 {Includes gift from Forte For Children/DE!
QJP Grant Funus 26,500.00 40,000.00 33,000.00 | & 33.000001{%  {(7,000.00)
Total Grants $§ 710,064.00 |% 654,564.00 | $ 558,564.00 |$ 139,000.00 |$  697,564.00 { $  43,000.00
Special Events/Campaigns
Annual Auction 147,000.00 194,000.00 - 172,000.00 172.000.00 | $ _ (22,000.00}|Gross
Annual Awards Luncheon 1,7580.00 1,750.00 - 1,750.00 175000 | -
Golf Classic 140,000.00 167,566 00 - 147,060 00 147,000.00 | §  {10,565.00)|Gross amount; Per Golf Commitiee leadership
KIDS Fundraisers 15,500.00 15,500.00 - 15,500.00 15,500.00 | $ -
GTGF Campaign/On-ine G 37,600.00 38,000 00 - 52,000.C0 52,000.00 | $  13.000.00 |Annunal Giving Carnpaign; Major gifts
Holiday Hotcakes Events §,000.00 6,415.00 - 7,000.00 7000008 585 00
Rotary Goif §,000.00 5,000.00 - 5000.00 5000.00] 85 E
Total Special Events/Campal § 351,750,000 | § 419,230.00 - § 400,250,00 | $  400,250.00 | $ (18,980.00)
Reimbursed Expenses § 7,000.00 | % 2,000.00 - |8 200000 | § 20000018 -
TOTAL INCCME 1,526,064.00 1,523,077.00{ § 558,664.00 | $ 1,005,314.00 | $ 1.563,878.00 } $ 40,801.00

5/18/2014



Boys Girls Club of San Marcos
2014-2015 OPERATING BUDGET

Projected Proposed Proposed Combined Variance of
Board Approved Actualization For Budget Budget Operating 2013-2014
Budget Year-End 20r14-2015 2014-2(115 Budget Actualization
2013-2014 {2013-2014) as of W/ASES Grants wlout ASES 2014-2015 to 2014.2015 COMMENTS
EXPENSES
Automobile Expense 8,000.00 8,000.00 - 3,000,060 8,000.00 - 13 vehicles; mileage reimbursement and maintenance
Bank/Merchant Service Charges 9,600.00 8,000.00 “ 8,000.00 £,000.00 - ilncreased an-line payments
Dues & Subscriptions 11,000.00 11,000.00 - 15,780.00 15,780.00 4,780.00
Empioyee Expenses
Life/Dntl/Ltd 227694 2,623.00 360.36 1,866.96 2,227.32 (395.68)
Medical 18,170,186 18,682.00 4,326.06 12,634.80 16,960 .85 {1,721.14)
Pension 32,068.00 26,500.00 - 30,000.00 $0,000.00 3,500.00 |Per pension plan change
Pension reversal (26,500.00) -
Employer PR Taxes 72,873.09 72,142 00 28,511.89 44,380.30 72,892.19 750,19
Payroll Service Fees 7,000.00 9,000.00 §,730.00 3,820.00 & 55C.00 550.00
Recruiting 5,730.00 10,000.00 8,000.00 4,000.00 10,000.00 - |Background checks; Drug & TB testing
Unemployment Insurance | 2000000 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
Wages 1,025,319,38 1,020,032.00 456,549.91 578,529.19 1.035,078.10 15,047 10
Workman's Compensation 30,000.00 43,000.00 28,380.00 14,620.00 43,000.00 - |Ingrease in rates
Total Employee Expenses 1,218,437.56 1,185,475.00 529,858.22 700,851.25 | §  1,239.706.47 44,230,47
Equipment Rentals 5,254 00 5,600.00 2 579.00 2.675.00 5,254.00 (246.00}| Copy Machine lease
Insurance 16,000.00 16,000.00 8,698.00 7,302.00 18,000.00 - General liab, aute, accident, D&Q, umbralla
Marketing & Stewardship 11,000.00 11,000.00 - 7,000.00 7.000.00 {4,000.00)
Meetings 3,000.00 3,00000 | - - 3,000 00 3.000.00 -
Postage and Delivery 1,100.00 1,100.00 - 1,100.00 1,10G.00 - |Non-event related (Accounts Payable, Admin)
Professionat Fees {Audit) 10,725.00 13,000.00 7,260.00 3.740.00 11,000.00 (2,000.00) |independent Auditor
Program Fieldtrips 8,100.00 8,100.00 - 5,000.00 £,.000.00 {3,100.00){Day Camp Fiekitrips
Facility Repairs & Maintenance 38,000.00 38,000.00 - 38,000.00 38,00C.00 = |JLB site/Tean Center only: janitorial, computer repairs; landseaping, ete.
Spacial Events
Annual Awards Lunchieon 1,750.00 1,750.00 - 1,500.00 1,500,00 {250.00)
Annual Auction 45,000.00 39,000.00 - 39,000.00 38,000.00 -
Golf Classic 17,500.00 18,854.00 - 18,854.00 18,854.00 -
Kids Fundraisars/Keystone| 10,000.00 7,000.00 - 7,500.00 1.500.20 500.00
Other 9,500.00 8.000.00 14,800.00 14,800.00 6,800.00 |DE! table & golf, Holiday Hotcakes, Holiday parties, GTGF Campalgn
Total Special Events 1 83,750.00 | & 74,604.00 - 1% 81654003 81,654.00 7.050.00
Total Supplies 24,500.00 31,600.C0 - 36,200.00 38,200.00 4,790.00 |Program supplies and office supplies
Telephone 11,000.00 11,000.00 4,400.00 6,600.00 11,000.00 = |Land fines, celt phonas & intemet,
Temporary Labor/Consultants 5,000.00 3,700.00 - 5,000.00 £,000.30 1,300.00 ]Jr. Deputy Program
Trensportation 32,580.00 38,000.00 - 32,600.00 32,600 00 (5,400.00)INo Paloma
Training & Conferences 10,000.00 $,000.00 - 15,000 00 18,000.00 6,000 00
Utilitles 24.000.00 24,000.00 - 24,000,00 24,000.00 - [JLB/Teen Center Facility
TOTAL EXPENSE (WITHOUTDL §  1,526,046.56 | §  1,609,983.00 | § 552,795.22 | § 1,010,592.25 1,563,387.47
| NET INCOME $ 1744 [ § 13,094.00 5,768.78 | $ (5,278.25) 490,53 {12,603.47}
Depreciation Expense §9,325.03 59,325 03 - 58,325.03 58,325.03 ~__|Per Auditors Depreciation Schedule
NET INCCME I $ (59,307.59) § (46,231.03)} 5768.78 |8 (64.603.28} {58,834 .50) {12,603 47)

5/18/2014
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Boys Girls Club of San Marcos
Board of Directors

Public Roster
2013-2014
Board -
Title Company Mailing Address Phone Email
Member _
JABARA . - ) . ! 5801 Priestly Dr., Ste. 100 ) .
RusS Associate Vice President Colliers International Carlsbad, CA 92008 760.438.8950 russ.jabara@ecolliers.com
3525 Del Mar Heights Rd.,
LEVITT Owner Sea Breeze Properties Ste. 246 gary@seabreezeproperties.com
Gary San Diego, CA 82130 858.361.8555
MASSA Pacific Sotheby's Internaticnal 3702 Via de la Valle, Suite 2C
Gary Realtor Realty Del Mar, CA 92014 760.889.7701 | San:Massa@SothebysRealty.com
RITCHIE PAST- CHAIRMAN . 224 Las Posas Rd. . .
EDCO Waste & Recyclin ritchie@edcodisposal.
et Vice President YO SanMarcos, CA92079  760.744.5615 x11g | iefie@edeodisnosal com
RIVERA VICE-CHAIR . 1940 Diamond Street - ; .
Hunter Industries noemi.rivera@hunterindustries.
Noemi Executive Assistant 5 ustrl San Marcos, CA 92078 760.591.7125 MO MU IoS. 20T
SIMMONS TREASURER . 160 Industrial St., Ste. 200 , _
Vice President of Consultants Collaborative, Inc. jason@cciconnect.com

Jason Operations San Marcos, CA 92078 760.471.2365 x107
THOMPSON CHAIRWOMAN — 140 Civic Center Drive

California Bank & Trust Deborah.Thompsen@calbt.com
Debbie VP/ Relationship Banker s Vista, CA 92084 760, 9452524 < =00
WAGNER . . 1999 Citracado Pkwy 760.471.499%
Steve Co-Founder/President Stone Brewing Co. Escondido, CA 92029 x1103 steve wagner@stonebrew.com
WILLIAMS SECRETARY . 505 8. Pacific St. . :

Markstein Beverage Co. timw@marksteinbeer.com
Tim Operations Manager 9 San Marcos, CA 92079 760.744.9100 x109

1 Positive Place, San Marcos, CA 92069, 760.471.2490
Fax 760.471.0673
www.boysginsclubsm.org
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax b, 7

e Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung

Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) Open tc Public

intemial Revenus Sarvico P The organization may have to use a copy of this return fo satisfy state reperling requiremenis. Inspection

A _For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd7 /01 /12 _, and ending 06/30/13

B Checkif applicable: € Name of organization D Employer identification number

[ ] Address change BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

D Name change Daing Business As 95-3330218

) j Number and straét (or P.O. box if mak is not detivared to strest address) Roomisuite E Telephong number

(] it 1 POSITIVE PLACE 760-471-2490

D Terminated Gily, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

[ ] Amended ratum SAN MARCOS CA 92069 GGy 1,677,385

. F Name and address of principal officer:
Application pending i 1

U MECHELLE ANGUIANO-FIGUEROA Hia) st aguop wtunafises? [ ] ves (2] o
1l POSITIVE PLACE Hb) Are all affiiates included? [ves [ mo
SAN MARCOS Ca 92069 if “No,” attach 2 Rst. {see instructions}

| Tax-sxempt status; ;-}_{] 50c)(3) [_l 5012y ( ) -« (insert mno.) r—l 4847 (a}(1) or ]-—l 527

J website: ) WWW . BOYSGIRLSCLUBSM. ORG H{c) Group exemption number P>

®__Fomnof organization: | X Corporation | | Trust | | Association | | Other P | vearafformation: 1979 | wt_State of legal domicie:

Part | Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant aclivities:
8| . TO INSPIRE AND ENAELE ALL YOUNG PEOPLE TO REALIZE THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS
|  RESPONSIBLE AND CARING CITIZENS. " " " "
o
é 2 Check this box b‘:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o3 | 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12 3l 12
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, linetb) 4 | 12
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a) 5 | 8O
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate fnecessary) 6] 0

7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), ting12 Ta 0

_1__ bNetunrelated business taxable income from Form990-T. line34 .. .................................... 7b 0
Prior Year Curmrent Year
g| 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vil fine Th) . ... ... 833,949 824,521
€| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil ine2g) 234,342 265,721
2| 10 investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 70) 32,299 40,188
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, B¢, 9c, 10, and 11e) 332,145 362,208
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, cotumn (A} line 12) .. ... 1,432,735 1,492,638
13 Granis and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... ... ... 0
14 Benefils paid to or for members (Part [X, cofumn (A), inedy 4]
8| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,062,474 1,222,599
£ | 16aProfessicnal fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), fine 19} 0
:l,- b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), ine 25)» 111,499
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢} 351,985 307,551
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) 1,414,459 1,530,150
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 - . ) 18,276 -37,512
L3 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
89 20 Total assets (Part X, linet®) 1,813,017 1,744,090
%"" 21 Total liabilities (Part X, fine 28) 182,713 172,920
23] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 .. . . ... .. e 1,630,304 1,571,170

Part Il Signature Block

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, comrect, and complete. Dectaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informatian of which preparer has any knowledge.

3ign b Signature of oficer l Date
Here  _MECHELLE ANGUIANO-FIGUEROA CEOQ
Type or print name and tifle

PrntTypa preparer’s Aams Prepater's signature Date Chack Dif PTIN
Paid SHANNON B. ROOT, CFA SHANNON B. ROOT, CPA 02/05/ 14 seffemplioyed | POO0Z1306
Preparer | s name D COVELL HOGAN & ROBIN LLP rmsEnt 38-3730777
Use Only 345 W 9TH AVE STE 100

Fmsaddess b BSCONDIDO, CA 92025-5055 Phonene, 1 060—-737~0700
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) _ . . . ... ] l Yes [ No

g:; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 20123
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Form 990 2012y BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS 95-3330218 Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Il . ... ... oo . H

1 Briefly describe the orgamzatlon s mission

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 800 0r 990-EZ2 e L[] ves X] ne
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
sewices? ..........................................................................................................................
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Pescribe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501{cH3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the tolal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

) (Revenue & . . ... ... )

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 1,193,901 including grants of§
TO ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF LIFE WITH SPECIAL CONCERN FOR THE DISADVANTAGED.

70 HELP YOUNG PEOPLE HELP THEMSELVES. TO PROVIDE SERVICES THAT ACHIEVE

AND HOL I DAY S . e
4b (Code: . J(Expenses$ . including grants of§ ) (Revenue § ... )
4c (Code: )(Expenses$ .. including grants of$ L ) (Revenue § ... )

4d Other pregram services. (Describe in Schedule Q.)

{Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_Total program service expenses P 1,183,901
Form 990 2012

DAA



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT AND
FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
OF

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012
Independent AUditors” REPOTIT........co oottt re et st s
Statements of Financial POSItion......cccceivviiiiiiimmniecniiciie e e
Statements Of ACHIVILIES «...ccecerrrii et e bbb s s e e bt d s bn et
Statements of Functional EXPENSES ..o veirirererirreecrrecreresiee e rsserees s ssseassssessesesessnnnnesnness
Statements 0f Cash FIOWS .....ccc.cciiriiiiiicriiieseccrenscteesesieseesse s e s s esssnes e ssesesssseseassnesssesssansansenas

Notes 10 FINANcial StAtEIMIEIES ... ..uvveeeiriiivieerrerreeerrrrrrerssrsreesssrnrrrsresssssssessssssssssssssssssssesssrrsrsssrnnes



Covell Hogan 6 Robif v.»

r~" --té'it'
CERTYTIFIED ruBtL ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Anditors® Report

To the Board of Directors of
Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos
San Marcos, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
related statements of activitics, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the cntity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects. the financial
position of Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its net assets

and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Lo, hLDraw‘tMm LLP

Escondido, California
January 22,2014

345 Wesl Nirth Avenue, Sutle 100 Escondido, CA 82025 tel 760./37.0700 fax 760.741,2897 web www.chrepas.com
Mambar of Amariean ngtiute of Ce-lifiea Pubke Accourtarts and Catlorria Senely of Certhed Pubin Accouniants



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment, net

Other assets
Investments, restricted

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued payroll expenses
Deferred revenue and deposits
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2013

$ 221,384
666,820
14,020
84,621
13,907
299
1,001,051

678,038

65,001

$§ 1.744.09

$ 25,346
7,708
79,166
60,700

—_—

172,920

1,496,169
10,000
65,001

—_—
1,571,170

§ 1.744.090

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements

2012

$ 316,801
624,526
25,650
129,366
7,652

292
1,104,287

643,730

65,001

S 1,813,018

$ 27,494
9,567

60,344
85,308

182,713

1,555,304
10,000
65,001

1,630,305

S _LSL3.018



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Support and Revenue
General club revenue
Grants
Public support
United Way
Special events (net of direct expenses $98,783)
Net assets released from restrictions
Interest and dividends
Realized gain(loss) on investments
Unrealized gain(loss) on investments
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Expenses
Program services
Jennifer Loscher branch
San Marcos Unified School District
Other programs
Total program services

Supporting services
Management and general expenses
Fund raising costs
Total supporting services

TOTAL EXPENSES
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions, satisfaction of
program restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS

PERMANENTALY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change in permanently restricted net assets:
Receipt of funds

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements

3-

2013 2012
265,721 $ 234,342
718,752 707,205

92,127 101,828
12,742 18,018
362,208 332,143
6,900 9,000
37,428 34,438
(29,199) (27,360)
10,336 795
1,477.015 1,410,409
335,252 315,552
757,936 692,569
100,711 92,317
1,193,899 1,100,438
224,750 204,275
111,501 109,746
336,251 314,021
1,530,150 1.414.459
(33,135) (4,050)
900 6,900
(6,900) (9,000)
(6.000) (2,100)
(59,135) (6,150)
1,630,305 1,636,455
$ 1,571,170 $ 1,630,305



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Program Services Support Services Total Expenses

Jennifer San Marcos Total Management Fund Total

Loscher Unified Other Program and Raising Support

Branch School District Programs Services General Costs Services 2013

Expenses
Advertising, promotions, and awards $ 2,730 % 5505 % 7 8 9,014 § 2667 8 8§93 % 3,560 % 12,575
Bank and merchant fees 3,359 6,781 959 11,098 3,281 1,100 4,381 15,479
Depreciation 13,542 27,334 3,869 44,745 13,230 4,431 17,661 62,406
Dues and licenses 2,157 4,354 617 7,127 2,108 706 2,813 9,941
Employee wages and salaries 223233 540,102 69,884 833,218 128,366 66,937 195,504 1,028,722
Employee benefits 10,870 21,940 3,105 35,915 10,619 3,557 14,176 50,091
Employer payrell taxes, WC insurance and fees 31,202 62,978 8,915 103,095 30,483 10,209 40,693 143,788
Insurance 3412 6,887 974 11,274 3,332 1,116 4,448 15,722
Outside Services 0 . . . -
Postage 260 525 74 858 254 85 339 1,198
Professional fees 2322 4,686 664 7,672 2,268 760 3,028 10,700
Program fieldtrips 1,377 2,791 390 4,557 1,353 451 1,804 6,361
Repairs and maintenance 8,983 18,132 2,566 29,681 8,776 2,939 11,715 41,396
Scholarships 4,100 - 4,100 - - - 4,100
Supplies and equipment 16,522 21,238 3,007 34,767 1,029 12,694 13,723 48,490
Telephone and utilities 7.644 15,431 2,184 25,259 7,468 2,501 9,969 35,228
Training and conference 3,250 6,560 928 10,738 3,175 1,064 4,239 14,977
Travel 6,289 12,692 1,797 20,778 6,141 2,059 8,200 28,978
Vending - - - - - - -
Total Expenses h) 335252 § 757936 & 100,711 § 1,193,899 § 224,750 % 111,501 % 336,251 § 1,530,150

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
2



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Program Services Support Services Total Expenses

Jennifer San Marcos Total Management Fund Total

Loscher Unified Crther Program and Raising Support

Branch School District Programs Services General Costs Services 2012

Expenses
Advertising, promotions, and awards :) 2380 % 4798 % 679 % 7857 8 2325 § 779 % 3103 % 10,960
Bank and merchant fees 2,686 5423 767 8,876 2,624 880 3,504 12,379
Depreciation 16,622 33,549 4,749 54,920 16,239 5,438 21,677 76,597
Dues and licenses 2,249 4,539 643 7430 2,197 736 2,933 10,363
Employee wages and salaries 194,134 469,699 60,774 724,607 111,808 58,212 170,020 894,627
Employee benefits 7,362 14,859 2,103 24,323 7,192 2,409 9,601 33,924
Employer payroll taxes, WC insurance and fees 26,061 58,657 8,303 96,022 28,392 9,509 37,901 133,923
Insurance 2,874 5,802 821 9,497 2,807 940 3,747 13,244
Outside services 9280 1,979 280 3,239 958 321 1,279 4,518
Postage 209 422 59 690 204 69 273 963
Professional fees 2,850 5,753 815 9,418 2,784 913 3,717 13,135
Program fieldtrips 767 1,553 217 2,537 753 251 1,004 3,541
Repairs and maintenance 10,746 21,689 3,069 35,504 10,497 3,515 14,012 49,516
Scholarships 11,000 . 11,000 - . 11,000
Supplies and equipment 17,522 35,367 5,006 57,895 1,714 21,137 22,851 80,746
Telephone and utilities 6212 12,540 1,775 20,527 6,069 2,033 8,101 28,628
Training and conference 3,232 6,524 923 10,679 3,158 1,058 4,216 14,885
Travel 4,611 9,306 1,318 15,235 4,503 1,509 6,012 21,247
Vending 55 111 16 181 54 13 72 253
Total Expenses b 315,552 § 692,569 § 92317 § 1,100,438 § 204,275 8§ 109,746 § 314,021 § 1,414,459

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
-5-



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ (59,135 b (6,150)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
provided by operating activities:
Realized gain/loss on investments 29,199 27,360
Unrealized gain/loss on investments (10,336) (795)
Depreciation 62,407 76,597
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable 56,375 (88,135}
Prepaid expenses {(6,255) (1)
Other current assets (8) (88)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable (2,148) (18,599)
Accrued expenses (1,859) 7,352
Accrued payroll expenses 18,822 23,865
Deferred revenue and deposits {24,608) 24,913
Net cash provided by operating activities 62,454 46,319
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment (96,714) (16,199)
Cash proceeds received from investments 193,524 261,190
Cash paid for investments (254,681) (268,310)
Net cash used in investing activities (157.871) (23,319)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Coliections of contributions for long term purposes
Endowment fund - =
Net cash provided by financing activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (95,417 23,000
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 316,801 293,801
CASH, END OF YEAR $_ 221384 $ 316.801

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
-6-



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

ORGANIZATION

The Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos (the “Club”) was incorporated January 23, 1979 pursuant
to the general nonprofit corporation law of the State of California. The specific purpose of the
Club is to promote the social, educational, health, leadership, and character development of boys
and girls during critical periods of their growth. The Club maintains one primary facility and
various sub-sites in the San Marcos area.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Club’s accounting records and the accompanying financial statements are prepared on the
accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) whereby all
revenue is recognized when earned rather than received and expenses are recognized when
incurred rather than when paid.

Income Taxes

The Club is a private not-for-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of
California. As a Section 501(c)}(3) organization, it is exempt from income taxes under the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the California State Revenue and Taxation Code.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the accompanying financial statements.

Contributions

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the Club reports information about its
financial position and activities in three classes of net assets: unresiricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as an increase in
unrestricted net asseis when received. Donor restricted contributions are reporied as increases in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the donor-imposed
restriction. When restrictions are satisfied, either by the passage of time or by accomplishing the
purpose, the temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. When restrictions
are satisfied in the same accounting period that the contribution is received, both the revenue and
the related expense are reported in the unrestricted net asset class.

Donated Services

Donated services from volunieers have not been reflected in the financial statements because the
criteria for recognition under generally accepted accounting principles has not been satisfied.
Nevertheless, a substantial number of volunteers donated many hours of their time (o the Club.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocations

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated on an
estimated basis between programs, management and general supporting services, and fund raising.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents consist primarily of certificate of
deposit accounts and other securities with original maturities of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable

The Club believes that accounts receivable are fully collectible and that no allowance for
uncollectible accounts is needed.

Advertising

The Club expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. The total advertising expense for the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 are $12,575 and $10,960, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at the fair value at the date of donation.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which
range from ten to thirty years for buildings and improvements and three to seven years for
furnishings, equipment, sofiware, and vehicles. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs, and
improvements which do not materially extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations
in the periods incurred.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash consisted of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
California Bank & Trust $ 165268 § -
California Bank & Trust - CD 11,518 11,477
Petty Cash 408 114
SagePoint Financial, Inc. 40,842 63,134
Union Bank of California 3.348 242 076

$ 221384 § 316,801

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Club to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash deposits and investment securities in bank and financial institutions. The Club
maintains cash and cash equivalents and short and long term investments with major banks and
financial institutions. Accounts at banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) up to $250,000 at each institution. The Club had a balance in excess of the FDIC coverage
of $0 and $66,801 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Club also maintains accounts with a brokerage company. These accounts contain cash and
securities and balances are insured up to $500,000 (with a limit of $250,000 for cash) by the
Securities Investor Protection Company (SiPC). For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the
Club had a balance in excess of coverage for the year of $231,821 and 189,527.

MAJOR GRANT CONTRACTS

After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program: There are contract agreements between San
Marcos Unified School District and the Club (contractor) to operate an ASES program to improve
academic achievement and provide safe and healthy recreation and prevention activities for students
at qualified school sites. [nitial grant contract terms covered a three year period with extensions.
Although this period has expired, the contract terms are eligible for renewal on an annual basis, and
were renewed for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, Award amounts totaled $567,000 and
$558,564 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. Total payments received for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012 were $558,564 and $558,449, respectively.

Boys & Girls Club National Youth Mentoring Program (OJP): There are contract agreements
between Boys & Girls Clubs of America and the Club (contractor) to create and/or preserve full-
time equivalent paid staff positions and to implement or expand an evidence-based mentoring
program. Grant contract terms cover a one year period. Any remaining amounts may carry
forward to the next fiscal year. Award amounts totaled $19,500 and $45,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012. Total payments received for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
were $33,720 and $33,267, respectively.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at June 30;

2013 2012

Building $ 1,318,013 % 1,318,013
Furniture and fixtures 87,356 87,356
Computers and peripherals 68,282 56,810
Leasehold improvements 126,410 49,559
Office equipment 10,516 2,125
Software 4,927 4,927
Vehicles 39.972 39.972

1,655,476 1,558,762
Less accumulated depreciation (977.438) (915.032)

£ 678038 § 643,730

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $62,406 and $76,597,

respectively.

LEASE OBLIGATION

The Club leases land for $1 per year from the City of San Marcos under an agreement expiring in
September 2043, No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated rent or a
promise to give because there is no clear measureable and objective basis for determining its value.

INVESTMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, provide the framework for measuring the fair value.
That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under
FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that the organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets

quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability

inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means

If the asset or liability has specified (contractual) terms, the level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the assets or liability

-10-



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Club’s investments,
other than money market funds included in cash at fair value as of June 30, 2013,

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds $ 531,712 §$ - $ - % 531,712
Fixed income 40,891 - - 40,891
Exchange-traded 9,065 - E 9,065
Equities 150,153 - - 150.153

Total asset fairvalue § 731821 § b - 5 731,821

The amortized cost of securities and their approximate fair values at June 30, 2013 are as follows:

Gross amortized cost h) 741,572
Unrealized loss on investments (9.751)
Fair market value $ 731,821

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Club’s investments,
other than money market funds included in cash at fair value as of June 30, 2012.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds $ 500432 % - 5 - $ 500,432
Fixed income 51,825 - - 51,825
Exchange-traded - - - -
Equities 137.270 = - 137.270
Total asset fairvalue $ __ 689,527 § E b - 5 689,527

The amortized cost of securities and their approximate fair values at June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Gross amortized cost $ 662,945
Unrealized gain on investments 26,582
Fair market value $ 689,527

Endowment Funds: The Club’s endowment consists of approximately 10 individual funds
established for a variety of purposes. Its endowment includes only donor-restricted funds. As
required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds
are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

-11-



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Board of Directors of the Club has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original
gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Club classifies as permanently restricted net
assets (a) the original value of gifis donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value
of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Club
in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Club considers the following factors in making a determination
to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and preservation
of the fund, (2) the purposes of the Club and the donor-restricted endowment fund, (3) general
economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total
return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the Club, and (7)
the Club investment policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies: The investment goal is to
achieve a total return that provides incremental value when benchmarked or compared to the relevant
indexes. The Endowment Committee adheres to a total return policy in measuring investment
performance. Total return is the sum of interest, dividends, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses. The objective is for the portfolio to yield a total return (after fees and before distributions to
current operations) of 3% over inflation, over a market cycle of usually 3-5 years, as measured by the
Consumer Price Index (all urban CPI) annually. The Endowment Committee has the responsibility
of determining the asset allocation guidelines that are the highest probability of achieving superior
investment performance. The Committee believes that the ultimate achievement of its investment
mission statement is impacted most by the asset allocation decision. [t is also the primary
determinant of volatility of returns. The endowment asset allocation guidelines are designed to
portray the investment structure of the fund over a long time horizon. The advisors shall recommend
an appropriate asset allocation mix for the portfolio within the following guidelines:

1. The equity portion of the portfolic will be managed within a range of 40% to 70%;
2. The fixed income portion will be managed within a range of 30% to 60%

[f the manager deems it necessary to vary from these ranges, such variance shall be discussed with
the Club’s Endowment Committee and approved by the Board of Directors if a change is to be made.

-12-



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
The following categories of securities transactions are not permissible within the Club’s portfolio:

Short sales.

Put and call options {except that calls may be written against securitics owned).

Margin purchases or lending or borrowing money, except for publicly traded corporate debt.
Letter stock, private placement, or direct placements.

Equity securities of any company which has a record of less than three years continuous
operation, including the operation of any predecessor.

6. Purchase for purposes of exercising control of management.
7. Derivatives of any other type.

8. Stock loans.
9

1

e

. Commodities.
0. Qil or gas real property, without prior consultation with the Endowment Committee.

The Endowment Committee is responsible for monitoring the investment management of the
Endowment Funds’ assets. The Committee will hold formal meetings with the investment advisors
pericdically, at least semiannually. These meetings will include:

s A summary of investment performance for the period measured against established
performance benchmarks.

e A report of the portfolio’s holdings showing individual security positions, at cost and market
value.

= A review of all transactions, including a report of all capital gains and losses.

# Discussion on portfolio structure in the light of current and anticipated market conditions
and investment objectives of the Funds.

The investment advisors will furnish the Endowment Committee a quarterly report on a timely basis
which summarizes investment performance and shows individual security positions at cost and
market. The report should also include a review of all transactions, including all capital gains and
losses.

The investment advisors are expected to notify the Endowment Committee whenever significant
developments occur that may affect the portfolio. These developments include, but are not limited
to, major changes in investment outlook, investment strategy, or any other matters affecting investing
policy.

The portfolio’s custodian will issue a monthly report of the portfolio’s holdings showing individual
security positions, at cost and market value, on a timely basis. Such report will also show all
transactions, including a report of all capital gains and losses.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual or donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the Club to retain as a fund of
perpetual duration. In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, a deficiency of this
nature is reported as unrestricted net assets. There was no such deficiency as of June 30, 2013 and
2012,

-13-



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Spending Policy: This concept calls for a specific dollar amount, based on a percentage of endowed
assets to be used for the annual operating budget of the Club regardless of interim market
fluctuations, income and dividend levels or capital gains/losses. The Board will designate which
funds will be considered endowed for purposes of this policy. Any funds not a part of the Club’s
endowment may be subject to other donor or Board spending restrictions.

The percentage of total endowed fund assets used annually by the Club is the spending policy.
The Board of Directors will set this percentage. The spending policy percentage will be
multiplied by the “adjusted asset base” to determine the dollar value available for Club
operations. The “adjusted asset base” figure will be a moving aggregate of the previous 12-
quarter end market values of eligible assets.

For the purposes of this policy, the Club will use 5% of the eligible assets on an annual basis to
support Club operations. This spending policy will go into effect once the Fund’s total “eligible
asset base” reaches $5 million, however, this may be reviewed and/or changed by the Board of
Directors.

Endowment net asset compaosition by type of fund as of June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Fund Type Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Donor Restricted $ - % - $ 65001 $ 65001
Board Designated - - - -
Total Funds 5 - § - $ 65001 $ 65001
Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2012 is as follows:
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Fund Type Unrestricted Resiricted Restricted Assets
Donor Restricted $ - 5 - $ 65001 $§ 65001
Board Designated - - - -
Total Funds 3 - 3 - $§ 65001 § 65001
Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2013 are as follows:
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ - % - $ 65001 $§ 65001
Contributions - - - -
Investment income - - - -
Net appreciation (depreciation) - - - 65.001
Endowment net assets,
end of year h) - § : $ 65001 $ 65001

- 14 -



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ - 5 - £ 65001 § 65001
Contributions - - - -
Investment income - - - -
Net appreciation (depreciation) -
Endowment net assets,
end of year b - 3 $ 65001 $ 65,001

GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable are deemed to be fully collectable by management and are composed of the

following amounts due at June 30:

Boys & Girls Clubs of America

San Marcos Unified School District - SMMS
San Marcos Unified School District — ADE
San Marcos Unified School District — SME
San Marcos Unified School District — WPMS

NET ASSETS

Net assets are as follows:
Unrestricted net assets
Undesignated
Total unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted for:
Scholarship fund
Total temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Restricted for:
Permanent endowment
Total permanently restricted net assets

Total Net Assets

-15-

2013 2012

$ 2075 § 22544
34,226 41,996
21,010 25,836
2,014 12,247
25,296 26,743

$§ 84621 § 129366
2013 2012

$ 1448239 § 1.555.304
1,448.239 1,555,304
10,000 10,000
10,000 10.000
65,001 65,001
65,001 65,001

$ 1523240 §$.1,630,305



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

PENSION PLAN

On July 1, 2003, the Club executed an agreement to join the Boys & Girls Clubs of America Pension
Trust. The plan is a defined contribution pension plan. Emplovyees are not permitted to contribute to
this plan. The Club makes a contribution of five percent (5%) of each participant’s compensation.
Employees become vested in the plan based on a two-to-six year graded vesting scale.

The total pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $26,971 and $24,646,
respectively.

RELATED PARTIES

One board member is the owner of a printing company that the Club uses for general and special
event printing. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 total printing expense paid to the board
member’s company was $2,496 and §787, respectively.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 22, 2014, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

-16 -






SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet for North County Health Services

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

1 - Grason-Stradler Corti DPOAE Screening Unit
1 - GSI Corti Soft-sided Carry Case

4 sets - Eartips for toddlers and voung children, single use ($29.50/100)
1 set - Probe Tubes, replace after every 40 tests ($20.00/100)

Subtotal

Tax

Shipping

Total budget for this PROJECT:

Grant Request Amount:
(Mini-grants not to exceed 81,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be? No

Please list any other funding sources for this project.

**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

(Name of source)

$ 3.770

$__ 60
$ _118
$_ 20
$

$_

$

$

$_ 3,968
$

$__ 317
$___ 30

$_4,315

S_4315

ok

ok

(Name of source)

* ok

$
$ (Name of source)
$
$

(Name of source)

*




NORTH COUNTY HEALTH PROJECT, INC.
Operating Budget
For Fiscal Year ending December 31, 2014

REVENUES, GAINS,
AND OTHER SUPPORT
Contracts and grants
Patient services
Contributions
Miscellaneous
Meaningful Use
interest income
Contracted Pharmacy Income
TOTAL REVENUES,
GAIN, AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES
Personne}
Fringe benefits
Contractual services
Patient
Non-Patient
Accounting services
Consumable supplies
Administrative supplies
Insurance
Facilities
Rent
Mortgage interest
Utilities
Other Facilities Expense
Communications
Travel
Minor Equipment, maintenance and rental
Recruitment & Retention
Public Communications
Other Expenses
Outreach
Client Assistance Expenses
Other Operating Expenses
Depreciation
Building & Building Improvements
Leasehold improvements
Equipment
Computer Equipment

Amortization of Loan Expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES
Projected Increase in Net Assets

Less Capital Grant Revenue

PROJECTED DECREASE !N NET ASSETS FROM OPERATIONS

14,715,398
37,078,164
223,554
78,076
550,000
11,025
821,718

53,477,936

30,243,524
6,495 532

871,842
1,307,778
127,183
2,352,200
581,337
246,271

451,068
685,497
440,575
678,695
376,083
301,807
824,633
507,521
219,368

58,770
43,643
258,582

1,265,245
115,660
233,521
448,157

45,312

49,179,612
4,298,323
(4,511,463)

(213,140)
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In reply refer to: 0437870217

OGDEN UT 84201-0038 Sep. 15K, 2011 LTR 4168C 0
95-2847102 oooo00 00
00025203
BODC: TE

NORTH COUNTY HEALTH PROJECT INC
150 VALPREDA ROAD
SAN MARCOS CA 92069-2973

Emplover Identification Number: 9h-2847102
Person to Contact: Exenpl Organization
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in respense to vour Sep. 06, 2011, reguest for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501{¢cJ)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determinatian
letter issued in July, 1973,

Our records also indicate that vou are not a2 private Toundation within
the meaning of section 50%9(a) of the Code because you are described in
secltion{s) 509(aY(1ly and 170¢(b)(IXCAY(viD).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts 1o vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2b22 of the Code.

Please refer 1o our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing regquirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information relturn for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizatioens required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



0437870217
Sep. 15, 2011 LTR 6168C 0
95~2847102 ooooo00 QO
oop2h204

NORTH COUNTY HEALTH PROJECT IHNC
150 VALPREDA ROAD
SAN MARCOS CA 92069-2973

I¥f vou have any questions,; please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

Sharon Davies
Accounts Management I



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 93857 . June 28, 1973

In reply refer to

ED:JCS:ch
North County‘ Health Project Incorporated
170 West Mission
San Marcos, CA 92069
- >

Purpose: Charitable
Form of Organization: Corporation
Accounting Period Ending:  August 31
Organization Number: 676146
Gentlemen:

Based on the information submitted and provided your present operations
continue unchanged or conform to those proposed in your application, you
are exempt from State franchise or income tax under Seetion 2370ld, Revenue
and Taxation Code. Any chapge in operation, character or purpose of the
organization must be reported immedinstely to this office so that we may
determine the effect on your exempt status. Any change of name or address
also must be reported. '

You are required to file Form 199 (Exempt Organization Anmual Informa-
] tion Retwrn) or Form 199B (Exempt Organization Anmual Informatiom
Statement) on or before the 15th day of the 5th month (4-1/2 months)
after the close of your accounting period. See annual instructions
with forma for requirements, ' !

You are not required to file state franchise or income tax returns !
unless you have income subject to the unrelated business income tax
wnder Section 23731 of the Code, In this event, you are required to
file Form 109 (Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Retwun) by the
15th day of the Jrd month (2-1/2 months) after the close of your ammual
accounting period.

Contributiona made to you are deductible by donors as provided by Sections

1721% through 17216.2 and 28357 through 24359 of the Code, unless your
purpose is testing for Public Safety.

If the organization is incorporating or is a foreign corporation
qualifying to do business in California, this approval will expire
unless incorporation or qualification is completed within 30 days,.

Exemption from federal incame or other taxes and other sta.fe taxes requires
separate applications.

GW
James C. Stewart

Counsel

D ec: Secretary of State {Corp)

P A N B T
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North County Health Project, Inc. Proposal
to San Marcos Community Foundation

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION:

North County Health Project, Inc., aka North County Health Services (NCHS) is a 501(¢)(3)
federally qualified health center that began as an all volunteer organization in 1971, Its mission
is “to improve the health status of our diverse communities by providing quality healthcare that
is comprehensive, affordable, and culturally sensitive.”

Based in San Marcos, NCHS has served San Marcos residents since 1976. NCHS’ two San
Marcos locations served 27,928 patients (100,021 visits) in 2013. Ninety-seven percent (97%) of
patients had incomes below 200% of the federal poverty level (76% were below 100% FPL).
Patients identified themselves as 72% Hispanic, 24% White, 2.5% Asian, 1.5% African
American, and 1% other or mixed race; 45% of patients were aged 19 and under, Patients are

not turned away due to their level of ability to pay for services.

NCHS' comprehensive services include adult and pediatric primary care, internal medicine,
obstetrics, gynecology, perinatology, family planning, dentistry, behavioral health, radiology,
lab, and a full range of enabling services, such as transportation and language interpretation.
NCHS also conducts extensive outreach and assists cligible families to apply for, enroll and
utilize their health insurance and is a certified Covered CA Enroilment Entity.

In addition to clinical services, NCHS has a wide range of programs in North County that focus
on early prevention to maximize health outcomes. NCHS’ WIC (Women, Infants and Children
supplementa] nutrition program) serves almost 12,000 women and children monthly. NCHS’
Project All Ready, the subject of this proposal, provides preschoolers with vision and hearing
screenings. All Star Teeth provides dental screenings for children 18 months to 12 years old, and
helps their parents establish a dental/medical home at NCHS. Through NCHS' Family Nutrition
Program, registered dietitians provide nutrition education and training for families with young
children to form good nutritional habits from an early age.

NCHS also operates one of San Diego County's largest and most comprehensive HIV care and
treatment programs. Other vital federal and state programs include medical and dental services
for homeless individuals, teen pregnancy prevention, and mental health support groups.

All of NCHS' primary care health centers have received the National Committee for Quality
Assurance prestigious Patient-Centered Medical Home (PCMH) level 3 recognition. This
distinction recognizes long-term patient relationships, and continued improvements to quality
and efficiency of care.

PROJECT: Auditory Screening Unit for NCHS' Project All Ready

North County Health Services respectfully requests a $4,315 grant from the San Marcos
Community Foundation to purchase a new auditory sereening unit for Project All Ready
(PAR) to replace a 14-year-old unit that is in danger of being beyond repair.

NCHS is committed to providing physical and dental health needs to children before they enter
kindergarten to reduce disparity in healthcare, and to assure children's maximum learning
potential. In the first few years of life, a child’s social, emotional, and cognitive development are



North County Health Project, Inc. Proposal

to San Marcos Community Foundation

greatly impacted by hearing, vision and dental problems. Through Project All Ready (PAR),
NCHS provides free hearing and vision screenings to children 18 months to 5 years old at
preschools, day care centers and Head Starts. The program goal is to identify conditions early
and link children to medical treatment to optimize their readiness to learn.

Although vision/hearing screenings are mandated in public schools, they are not required for
children under the age of 5. Children who have their vision or hearing problems detected early
are very likely to have an issue that can be corrected with prompt medical attention. However,
delaying detection until kindergarten or later may result in the child having a permanent
condition that will require a lifetime of ongoing correctional efforts.

For many years, NCHS' PAR staff has conducted outreach to daycare settings and preschools in
San Marcos to conduct {ree vision and hearing screenings. PAR also provides the opportunity
for parents of children, not enrolled in a childcare center, to sign their children up for a free
screening at a local community site, such as the San Marcos Branch Library. If a problem is
identified, an NCHS case manager is assigned to ensure that proper follow-up treatment will be
administered. PAR staff visits more than 25 locations in San Marcos, providing more than 400
children with free vision and hearing screenings every year.

As part of its 3-Year Strategic Plan, the NCHS Board has identified, "be the healthcare home for
patients of all ages through demonstration of enhanced quality and delivery of services" and
“implement innovative technology solutions” as two of the objectives. In keeping with these
objectives, North County Health Services is requesting a $4,315 grant from the San Marcos
Community Foundation to purchase a new auditory screening unit for Project Al Ready
(PAR). 1t will replace a 14-year old auditory screening machine that has become very unreliable
due to requiring frequent and expensive repairs. It is also much less accurate than newer models.

A new Grason-Stradler Corti DPOAE Screening Unit is portable (smaller and lighter than the
current unit) and measures Qtoacoustic Emissions (OAE) in infants, children and adults. It is
accurate, even in noisy environments and takes seconds, instead of minutes to operate, which
increases the number of children that can be screened per day, and is easier to use for children
under 3 years old. Instead of an overall "pass" or "fail" reading, the new unit will report levels of
12 different frequencies, which are much more helpful when referring a child to a specialist. The
unit has a rechargeable, [5-hour battery life and can store up to 250 tests at a time.

PROJECT BENEFITS: PAR staff'is told time and again about the dramatic, positive outcomes
these screenings are making in children’s lives. Through follow-up calls and visits, parents
gratefully relate stories of how this program's early detection identified unknown hearing
problems with their children, or confirmed their suspicions early enough to allow for correction.

By providing a new auditory screening unit, for PAR will continue and increase free hearing
screenings for San Marcos children before they enter kindergarten. Hearing problems that could
impede learning will be detected earlier, and severity will be dramatically reduced. Through
NCHS' case management, parents will be guided through getting affordable or free treatment.
San Marcos Community Foundation's grant will have great impact for many years to come,
helping children begin their schooling with a tool, crucial to their development—their hearing.



o 990

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c}), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury L . . . . =
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspectlon
For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01/01 12012, and ending 12/31 , 20 12
Check if applicable: §€ Name of organization North County Health Project Inc D Employer identification number
Address change Doing Business As 95-2847102
Number and street (or P.C. box if mail is nct defivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

cooogas|»=

Name change
Initial return 150 Valpreda Road

760-736-6700

Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

Amended return San Marcos, CA 92069
Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer:  Phil Lenowsky

G Gross receipts $ 47,996,080

150 Valpreda Road, San Marcos, CA 92069

Hia) Is ihis & group retumn for affiliates? D Yes No
Hi{b} Are all affiiates included? [ ] Yes [ JNo

| Tax-exempt status: 5014e)(3) [ s010) ¢ ) 4 {insert no) T ] s0arimym or [ s27 if "No," attach a fist. (see instructions)
J Website: » www.nchs-health.org H{c) Group exemption number »
K Formof organization: Corpaoration l:] Trust [3 Association [:] Other [ L Year of formation: 1973 [ M State of legal domicile: CA
Summary
1 Briefiy describe the organization’s mission or most significant activittes: NCHS' mission is to improve the health status of
@ .our diverse communities by providing guality heaith care that is comprehensive, affordable and culturally sensitive.
B | e e oot e e e e eeseee e emeeeseeemeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeemeeemmeeoeeeeeen
B | e
2! 2 Check this box ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3  Number of voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1a) . 3 14
| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 14
§ 5  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 {Part V, line 2a) 5 636
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .o 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Viil, column {C}, line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxabie income from Form 990-T, line 34 e 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Coniributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h}) . 12,239,176 11,547,728
E 9  Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) 30,374,204 35,446,117
# | 10 Investment income {Part ViIl, column {A}, tines 3, 4, and 7d) 13,721 11,889
111  Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A}, lines 5, 8d, Be, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . 1,361,857 990,336
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equat Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 43,988,958 47,996,080
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3) . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4) 0 0
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 29,198,339 29,935,819
% [16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e) . . 0 o
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » | g_1_?1§_1_g_ i : .
W47  Other expenses (Part iX, column (A}, fines 11a~11d, 11#-244q) 14,526,756 14,524,177
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 43,725,095 44,459,996
18  Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12 r 263,863 3,536,084
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85/ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 38,178,406 42,772,422
:?5.2 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . - 16,579,486 17,637,418
23| 2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from llne 20 21,598,920 25,135,004

m Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, incluging accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer} is based on ail information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ) Signature of officer Date
Here Phil Lenowsky, CFO-CIO
Type or print name and title

Paid Print/Type preparer's name Proeparer's signalure Date Check it PTiN
Preparer Jeremy Ware self-employed PO0642659
Use only Firm'sname » TCA Partners LLP Firm's EIN 20-2707086

Firm's address » 1111 East Herndon Ave Suite 211, Fresno, CA 93720 Phane no. 559-431-7708
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions} ; Yes [[|No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 890 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartl , . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e . .

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . L L L L L L L s e e e, [OYes [¥INo
i “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c){3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

[JYes No

4a (Code:

4b {Code:

4d  Other program setvices {Describe in Schedule O.)
{(Expenses $ o including grants of $ o ) {Revenue $ 0)
4e Total program service expenses » 36,871,841

Form 990 (2012}



Consolidated Financial Statements

North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services

December 31, 2013 and 2012
(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
December 31,2013 and 2012

Independent Auditors' Report
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance Sheets

Statements of Operations

Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to the Financial Statements

OTHER
Independent Auditors’ Report

Consolidated Schedule — Balance Sheet Information

Consolidated Schedule — Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Information

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
and Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

17

19

21

23

25

27



TCA Partners, LLP

A Certifted Public Accountancy Limited Liability Partnership

1111 East Herndon, Suite 211, Fresno, California 93720
Voice: (5591 431-7708  Fax: (559) 431-7685

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Board of Directors

North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
San Marcos, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of North County Health Project, Inc., d/b/a North
County Health Services (the "Center"), which comprise the balance shects as of December 31, 2013 and
2012 and the related statements of operations and changes in net asscts, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordancc with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal conirol relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audifs. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriatcness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion,



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial staiements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of North County Health Project, Inc., d/b/a North Counyy Health Services as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Other Legal and Repulatory Requirements

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 22, 2014,
on our consideration of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of the
Center taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for
the purpose of additional analysis as required by 1J.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizaiions, and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

TCH Pantwene, LLP
Fresno, California
April 22,2014



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Serviees
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance;
Grant receivable
Contributions receivable
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Held by trustee
Deferred compensation

Property and equipment, at cost:
Land and land improvements
Buildings and leasehold improvements
Equipment
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Other assets:

Prepaid expenses and other long-term assets
Long-term investments

Total assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

2013 2012

$ 14,663,390  $ 10,714,947
1,549,478 2,492,425
1,144,351 897,512

- 20,967

2,890,307 5,394,116
430,955 638,859
281,223 269,867
620,457 321,835
21,580,161 20,750,528
416,780 416,780
1,512,779 1,026,112
1,929,559 1,442,892
5,036,550 5,036,550
20,356,965 19,327,163
5,784,114 6,283,629
1,049,952 963,927
32,227,581 31,611,269
(12,816,914)  (11,987,031)
19,410,667 19,624,238
934,960 954,764
1,805,749 .
$45661,006  $42,772,422




North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Liabilities
Current Habilities
Current maturities of long-term liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferired grant revenue

Total current liabilities

Deferred compensation
Long-term liabilities

Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted

Total net assets

2013 2012
§ 284,787 & 272,802
690,631 1,341,995
3,058,412 2,885,763
241,516 147,593
4,575,346 4,648,153
1,512,779 1,026,112
11,643,176 11,963,153
17,731,301 17,637,418
27,929,795 25,135,004
27,929,795 25,135,004

Total liabilities and net assets

§ 45,661,096

b 42,772,422

See Notes to Financial Starements



North County Health Project, Inc,
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets:
Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Net patient scrvice revenue $ 35,322,993 $ 35,446,117
Grant revenue 10,771,366 10,527,291
Contributions 461,957 652,243
Other 426,907 1,077,452
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 46,983,223 47,703,103
Expenses and losses:
Salaries and wages 26,285,281 24,918,220
Employee benefits 5,182,749 5,017,600
Purchased services and professional fees 2,802,504 2,683,566
Supplies and other 6,169,676 6,181,057
Contractual services 1,636,115 2,383,601
Rent 396,665 369,815
Insurance 237,579 179,746
Client assistance 98,030 157,549
Depreciation 1,896,503 1,900,324
Interest 623,320 628,644
Total expenses 45,329,022 44,420,122
Excess revenues over expenses 1,654,201 3,282,981
Grants for acquisition of property and equipment 1,160,006 292,977
Loss of disposal of property and equipment (19,416) (39.874)
Change in unrestricted net assets 2,794,791 3,536,084
Net Assets:
Beginning of year 25,135,004 21,598,920
End of year $ 27,929,795 $ 25,135,004

See Notes to Financial Statements



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activitics

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile operating income in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Depreciation and amortization
Grants for the acquisition of property and equipment
Amortization of refundable loan

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable, net
Grants receivable
Contributions receivable
Estimated amounts due from and to third-party payers
Prepaid and other
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purehase of long-lerm investments
Purehase of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from grants for acquisition of property and equipment

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Principal payments on long-term debt
Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Beginning of year
End of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid

See Notes to Financial Statements

2013 2012
$2,794,791 $ 3,536,084
19,416 39,874
1,896,503 1,900,324
(1,160,006) (292,977)
(35,190) (28,012)
942,947 (667,854)
(246,839) 24,224
20,967 84,910
2,503,809 (2,205,513)
(82,270) 502,502
(178,715) 20,033
93,923 (51,912)
6,569,336 2,861,683
(1,805,749) -
(1,702,348) (2,146,119)
(3,508,097) (2,146,119
1,160,006 292,977
- 1,130,000
(272,802) (260,827)
887,204 1,162,150
3,948,443 1,877,714
10,714,947 8,837,233

$ 14,663,390

$10,714,947

5 569,020

$ 628,044




North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization and Operations

North County Health Project, Inc., d/b/a North County Health Services (the “Center™), is a federally qualified
health center that works to further its mission to “improve the health status of our diverse communities by
providing quality health care that is comprehensive, affordable and culiurally sensitive.” The Center
primarily earns revenues by providing medical, dental and mental health services through clinics located in
Carlsbad, Encinitas, Oceanside, Ramona and San Marcos, California. In October 2008 the Center formed
a new 501(c) (3) California nonprofit public benefit corporations named NCHS-Loma Alta. The purpose
of the new corporation is to support the charitable purpose and activities of the Center, including the
holding of New Market Tax Credit Loan.

The Center derives its support through grants and contracts with the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services ("DHHS"), US Department of Agricutture (“USDA™), the State of California, the County
of San Diego, and various other entities. Additionally, revenues are derived from patient fees and third
party charges.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Center considers all liquid investiments, other than those limited as to use, with original maturities of three
months or iess to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, cash equivalents consisted
primarily of money market accounts. Of the cash balances as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, $1,152,242
and $7,037,833 respectively was covered by federal depository insurance and $13,511,148 and
$3,677,1 14, respectively, was uninsured.

Investment Refurn
Investment return is comprised of interest income and is reported in the statements of operations.

Patient Accounts Receivable

The Center reports patient accounts receivable for services rendered at estimated net realizable amounts
from third-party payers, patients and others. The Center provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts
based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing cconomic
conditions. As a service to the patient, the Center bills third-party payers directly and bills the patient when
the patient’s liability is determined. Patient account receivables are due in full when billed. Accounts are
considered delinquent and subsequently written off as bad debts and sent to collections based on
individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the account.

Third-Party Contractual Agreements

The Center has agreements with Medicare that provide payments under a cost-based reimbursement
system and with Medi-Cal that provide payments under the Prospective Payment System (“PPS™). In the
case of Medicare, reasonable estimates are made and reported in the period services are rendered, and
differences between the estimates and actual receipts are included in the statement of operations in the
period in which they are determined. In the case of Medi-Cal, payments under the PPS system are final,
unless the number of reimbursable visits is changed as a result of an audit by the State of California,
Department of Healthcare Services. In addition, under the Medi-Cal PPS, the Center may apply for a
change-in-scope of services annually. This process may result in additional Medi-Cal reimbursement for
the Center.



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North Couuty Health Services
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accountiug Policies (Continued)

Inventories
Inventories consist of pharmaceutical, medical and office supplies and are stated at cost. Due to rapid

turnover of supplies, cost approximates market value.

Assets Limited As to Use
Assets limited as to use include cash held by trustee related to Center debt agreements, and assets set aside

for deferred retirement benefits.

Property and Equipment

Land, building and equipment are carried at cost or estimated fair value at date of acquisition. The Center
capitalizes all acquisitions greater than $3,000 and such assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful life of each asset. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the
lease term or their respective estimated useful lives. Certain property and equipment have been purchased
with grant funds received from various federal agencies. Such items, or a portion thereof, may be
reclaimed by the federal government if not used to further the grant’s objectives.

Donations of property and equipment are reported at fair market value as an increase in unrestricted net
assets unless the donor restricts use of the assets. Monetary gifts that must be vsed to acquire property and
equipment are reported as restricted support. The expiration of such restrictions is reported as an increase
in unrestricted net assets when the donated asset is placed in service. Donor restricted contributions for
property and equipment whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as
unrestricted contributions. Construction-in-progress is recorded at cost and is capitalized upon
completion. Depreciation is recorded when construction is substantially complete and the assets are
placed in service.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United Stafes of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Contributions, including government grants and contracts, are recorded as either temporarily or
permanently restricted revenue if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated asset. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restrictions ends or
purpose resiriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of operations and changes in net assets as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions expire during the same fiscal year are
recognized as unrestricted revenue.,

Donated Supplies

The Center recognizes donated pharmaceuticals at fair value. Donated phanmaceuticals totaling $350,974
and $420,783 are recorded as contribution revenue and supplies and other expense for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a Nerth County Health Services
Consoclidated Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Center has been recognized as exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)}3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the State of California Revenue and taxation Code by the IRS and
Franchise Tax Board, respectively. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the
accompanying financial statements. The tax years of 2007 through 2012 remain open and subject to
examination by the appropriate agencies in the United States and California.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Center has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the Center at amounts
different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable
amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis
in the period the related services are rendered and such estimated amounts are revised in future periods as
adjustments become known.

Contributions

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are accrued at estimated fair value at the date each
promise is received. Gifts received with donor stipulations are reported as either temporarily or
permanently restricted support. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reelassified and reported as an
increase in unrestricted net assets. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the
same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions. Conditional contributions are reported as
liabilities until the condition is eliminated or the contributed assets are returned to the donor.

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include the excess of revenues over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses, consistent with
industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on investments other than trading securities,
permanent transfers to and from affiliates for other than goods and services and contributions of long-
lived assets (including assets acquired using coniributions and grants to be used for the purpose of
acquiring such assets).

Reclassification
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2012 financial statemenis to conform to the 2013 financial
statement presentation, These reclassifications had no effect on the changes in net assets.

Subsequent Events

The Center has evaluated all events and transactions that have occurred after December 31, 2013 and
through April 22, 2014, the dale of the financial statements and notes to financial statement were
available to be issued. During this period no events or transactions occurred that would require
adjustments of the financial statements or disclosure in the accompanying notes.



North County Health Projeet, Inec.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments

December 31, 2013 and 2012

Financial Accounting Standards Board’s {FASB) Accounting Standard Codification (ASC) 820, Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures, requires the fair value of financial assets and liabilities to be
determined using a specific fair-value hierarchy. The objective of the fair value measurement of
financial instruments is to reflect the hypothetical amounts at which the Center could sell assets or
transfer liabilities in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. FASB
ASC 820 describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets;

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level | prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets;
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets;

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets.

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying
batance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the fair value

hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at December 31, 2013:

December 31, 2013:
Money market funds
Stocks

Life insurance contracts
Total

December 31, 2012:
Money market funds
Stocks

Total

Fair Value Measurement Using

Fair Value Level ] Level 2 Level 3

$ 2,968,313 $2,968,313 % - $ -

33,540 33,540 - -
1,805,749 1,805,749

$ 4,807,602 $ 4807602 § - % -

$ 1,874,201 $ 1,874,201 - 3 -
25,799 25,799

$ 1,900,000 $ 1,900,000 §% -3 -

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets for other financial assets and liabilities that are not
measured at fair value on a recurring basis including patient accounts receivable, grant and other

receivables, seftlement receivables,

revenue, fong term debt, and estimated third party liabilities approximate fair value.

10

accounts payable, accrued payroll and other expenses, deferred



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements
De¢eember 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 3: Grant Revenue

The Center is the recipient of a couple of Consolidated Health Center (CHC) grants from the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services. The general purpose of the grants is to provide expanded
health care service delivery for residents of northern San Diego County, California. Terms of the grants
generally provide for funding of the Center’s operations based on an approved budget. During the years
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Center recognized $5,659,005 and $5,262,098 in CHC grant
revenue, respectively. Grant revenue is recognized as qualifying expenditures are incurred over the grant
period.

In addition to the CHC grants, the Center receives financial support from other federal, state and private
sources. Generally, such support requires compliance with terms and conditions specified in grant
agreements or award letters and must be renewed on an annual basis.

Note 4: Net Patient Service Revenue

The Center is approved as a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) for both Medicare and Medi-Cal
reimbursement purposes, The Center has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to
the Center at amounts different from its established rates. These payment arrangements include:

Medicare

Covered FQHC services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid based on a cost
reimbursement methodology. The Center is reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of an annual cost report by the Center and audit thereof by
the Medicare fiscal intermediary, Services not covered under the FQHC benefit are paid based on
established fee schedules.

Medi-Cal

Covered FQHC services rendered to Medi-Cal program beneficiaries are paid based on a prospective
reimbursement methodology. The Center is reimbursed a set encounter rate for all services provided
under the plan. Services not covered under the FQHC benefit are paid based on established fee schedules.

Approximately 81% and 77% of net patient service revenues are from participation in the Medicare and
state-sponsored Medi-Cal programs for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Laws
and regulations governing the Medicare and Medi-Cal programs are complex and subject to interpretation
and change. As a result, it is reasonably possible that recorded estimates will change materially in the near
term.

The Center has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to the Center
under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates and discounts from established charges.
The Center also has agreements for capitated patients for which North County Health Services receives a
fixed amount per month per member to take care of member’s primary and specialty medical care.



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 5: Coneentrations of Credit Risk

The Center grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are area residents and are
insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party
payers at December 31, 2013 and 2012, was:

2013 2012
Medicare 7% 2%
Medi-Cal 47% 76%
Other third-party payers 31% 17%
Private Pay 15% 5%

100% 100%

Note 6: Deferred Grant Revenue

Deferred grant revenue consist of the following at December 3, 2013 and 2012;

2013 2012
Tides Foundation $ 6,057 $ 19,135
Blue Shield of California Foundation 13,704 10,518
McChesney Foundation 178 25,504
Leichtag [Foundation 5,673 50,000
California Community Foundation 42,641 -
CHF ER Program 35,000 -
Kaiser Permanente Provision PT 25,000 -
Other 113,263 42,436

$241,516 $ 147,593

Note 7: Line-of-Credit

The Center has a $2,000,000 line-of-credit; expiring January 1, 2016. The line of credit is collateralized by
receivables. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, there was no balance outstanding on the line-of-credit.
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North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 8: Long-Term Debt

On February 5, 2010 NCHS-Loma Alta entered into a New Market
Tax Credit loan agreement through Impact V CDE3 LLC/NCB-
Capital Impact. The agreement consists of three loans in the amounts
of $4,483,500, $1,891,500 and $750,000 for a total of $7,125,000.
All three promissory notes bear an annual interest rate of 5.546% and
mature on February 4, 2016 at which time the principal balance of
$7,125,000 is due in full. The three notes are secured by the
Oceanside real property.

The Center entered into a loan agreement with City National Bank on
December 1, 2012 in the amount of $4,500,000. These funds were
used to refinance existing debt in January 2011 and to purchase
property that was formerly being leased. This agreement consists of
two loans in the amounts of $3,500,000 and $1,000,000. Series A loan
is in the amount of $3,500,000 and bears an interest rate of 4.32% with
a maturity date of January I, 2026. The Series B loan in the amount of
51,000,000 and bears an interest rate of 4.1% with a maturity date of
Janvary 1, 2021, Collateral for these loans include real property.

The Center entered into a loan agreement with the City of Carlsbad on
February 15, 2012 in the amount of $1,130,000. These funds were
allocated from a Community Block Development Grant (CDBG) as a
no interest, deferred, and forgivable foan to be used for the acquisition
of property for a health center to serve low income households. The
loan has a term of 20 years and is forgivable upon the expiration of the
term of the loan if the property has been maintained and operated as a
health center consistent with the conditions of the loan,

Total long term debt
Less: current portion

2013 2012
7,125,000 7,125,000
3,736,165 4,008,968
1,066,798 1,101,987

11,927,963 12,235,955

(284,787) (272,802)

$11,643,176 $11,963,153

The Center entered into a 10 year $3,000,000 loan with City National Bank 1o partially finance the
development of a new site as of December 19, 2013. The Center did not draw any of these funds

during the year ended December 31, 2013,

The interest expense in 2013 was $569,020 and the aggrepate annual
December 31, 2013, are:

2014 284,787
2015 297,300
2016 7,434,980
2017 323,981
2018 338,215

Thereafter 3,248,700

11,927,963

13
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North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 9: Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Leases

Non-cancelabie operating leases for the Center's facilities expire in various years through 2021. Future
minimum lease payments are as foHows: $423,066 in 2014; $223,157 in 2015; $113,475 in 2016; $99,625
in2017; $102,613 in 2018 and $229,633 thereafter.

Self-Insurance
The Center was self-insured for employee worker’s compensation insurance benefits prior to December 1,

2006 when the Center chose to purchase workers® compensation coverage for future claims.

The accrual for self-insurance is evaluated periodically throughout the fiscal year for adequacy based on
staffing changes, The Cenfer is liable for all workers’ compensation claims up to $250,000 that occurred
through November 30, 2006. Individual claims that cxceed the $250,000 per claim self-insurance
deductible are fully insured by a third-party insurance company. There is no aggregate deductible.

Malpractice Claims

The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services has deemed the Center and its practicing
physicians covered under the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) for damage for personal injury, including
death, resulting from the performance of medical, surgical, dental and related functions. FTCA coverage is
comparable to an occurrence policy without a monetary cap. Accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America require a health care provider to accrue the expense of its share of malpractice
claim costs, if any, for any reported and unreported incidents of potential improper professional service
occurring during the year by estimating the probable ultimate costs of the incidents. Based upon the Center’s
claim experience, no such accrual has been made. It is reasonably possible that this estimate could change
materially in the near term.

Pension Plan

The Center has a 403(b) defined contribution pension plan covering substantially all employees who meet
the eligibility requirements. The Center provides a discretionary maich of eligible employee contributions
to the plan up to 4% of employees® salaries. Pension expense related to the 403(b) defined contribution
pension plan was $552,394 and $550,434 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Center provides a 457(b) deferred compensation plan for certain providers and executive
management as a retention benefit. Under the terms of this plan, the deferred compensation liability and
related assets limited as to use are recorded by the Center and are subject to the general creditors of the
Center. Expense related to the 457(b) deferred compensation plan was $329,963 and $288,052 for the
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Forgivable Loan

The Center entered into a loan agreement with the City of Carlsbad on February 15, 2012 in the amount of
$1,130,000. These funds were allocated from a Community Block Development Grant as a no interest,
deferred, and forgivable loan to be used for the acquisition of property for a clinic to serve low income
households. The loan has a term of 20 years and is forgivable upon the expiration of the term of the loan if
the property has been maintained and operated as a clinic consistent with the conditions of the loan. The
loan is being amortized over the life of the agreement, but in the case the Center does not maintain the
clinic, the Center may be liable to refund the entire amount of the original loan to the City of Carlsbad.

14



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 10: Functional Expenses

The Center provides healthcare services to residents within its service area. Expenses related to providing
these services are as follows:

2013 2012
Healthcare program services $37,097,655 $36,852,710
General and administrative 7,916,432 7,350,100
Fundraising 314,935 217,312

$45,329,022 $44,420,122




TCA Partners, LLP

A Certified Public Accountancy Limited Liability Partnership

1311 East Herndon, Snite 211, Fresno, California 93720
Voice: (559)431-7708 Fax: {559) 431-7685

Independent Accountants' Report on Consolidating Schedules

Board of Directors

North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
San Marcos, California

We have audited and reported separately herein on the consolidated financial statements of North
County Project, Inc., d/b/a North County Health Services (the “Center”™) as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2013,

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of North
County Project, Inc., d/b/a North County Health Services taken as a whole. The consolidating
information include in page 17 through 19 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themseives, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards penerally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
financial statements as a whole,

TCA Pantuens, LLP

Fresno, California
April 22, 2014
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North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheets Information

Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance

Grant receivable

Contributions receivable

Estimated amounts due from third-party
payers

Ofher receivables

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use

Held by trustee
Deferred compensation

Property and equipment, at cost

Land and iand improvements
Buildings and leasehold improvements
Equipment

Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Other assets

Prepaid and other long-term assets
L.ong term investments

Total assets

December 31, 2013
NCHS Loma Alta Eliminations Consolidated
$14468,426 § 194,964 $ - $ 14,663,390
1,549,478 - - 1,549,478
1,144,351 - - 1,144,351
2,890,307 - - 2,890,307
430,955 554,238 (554,238) 430,955
281,223 - - 281,223
564,452 56,005 - 620,457
21,329,192 805,207 (554,238) 21,580,161
416,780 - - 416,780
1,512,779 - - 1,512,779
1,929,559 - - 1,929,559
5,036,550 - - 5,036,550
13,478,578 6,878,387 - 20,356,965
5,784,114 - - 5,784,114
1,049,952 - - 1,049,952
25,349,194 6,878,387 - 32,227,581
(10,931,119}  (1,885,795) - (12,816,914)
14,418,075 4,992 592 - 19,410,667
934,960 - - 934,960
1,805,749 - - 1,805,749
$40,417,535  $5,797,799 $ (554,238) $ 45,661,096
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North County Heakth Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheets Information
December 31, 2013

NCHS Loma Alta Eliminations Consolidated

Liabilities and Net Asscts
Current Liabilities

Current maturities of long-term liabilities $ 284,787 § - s - $ 284,787
Accounts payable 990,631 “ - 990,631
Accrued expenses 3,058,412 - - 3,058,412
Other Payables 554,238 - (554,238) -
Deferred grant revenue 241,516 - - 241,516
Total current liabilities 5,129,584 - (554,238) 4,575,346
Deferred Compensation 1,512,779 - - 1,512,779
Long-Term Liabilities 4,518,176 7,125,000 - 11,643,176
Total liabitities 11,160,539 7,125,000 (554,238) 17,731,301

Net Assets
Unrestricted 29,256,996 (1,327,201) - 27,929,795
Total net assets 29,256,996 (1,327,201) - 27,929,795

Total liabilities and net assets ~ $40,417,535  $5,797,799 $ {(554,238) $ 45,661,096




North County Health Project, Inc,
d/b/a North County Heakth Services
Consolidating Schedule ~ Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets Information

December 31, 2013

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:

Net patient service revenue
Grant revenue
Contributions

Other

Total unrestricted revenues, and other support

Expenses and F.osses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services and professional fees
Supplies and other
Contractual services
Rent
Insurance
Client assistance
Depreciation
Interest

Total expenses

Excess revenues over expenses

Grants for acquisition of property and equipment
Loss on sale of property and equiptent
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

Change in net assets

Net assets:
Beginning of year
End of year

NCHS

Loma Alta

Eliminations

Consolidated

$ 35,322,993 s . - § 35,322,993
10,771,366 - . 10,771,366
461,957 - . 461,957
426,907 405,600 (405,600) 426,907
46,983,223 405,600 (405,600) 46,983,223
26,285,281 - - 26,285,281
5,182,749 - - 5,182,749
2,802,504 - - 2,802,504
6,169,651 25 . 6,169,676
1,636,115 - - 1,636,115
802,265 - (405,600} 396,665
237,579 . - 237,579
98,630 - - 98,630
1,469,838 426,665 - 1,896,503
222,679 400,641 - 623,320
44,907,291 827,331 (405,600) 45,329,022
2,075,932 (421,731) - 1,654,201
1,160,006 - - 1,160,006
(19,416) - - (19,416)
3,216,522 (421,731) - 2,794,791
3,216,522 (421,731) - 2,794,791
26,040,474 (905,470) - 25,135,004
$ 29,256,996 §(1,327,201) - § 27,929,795




Supplementary Information
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North County Health Project, Inc.

d/b/a North County Health Services
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended Deeember 31, 2013

Federal CFDA
Grantor Number Expeunditures
LS. Department of Health and Human Services:
Direct:
Consolidated Health Centers -330 grant, CPSE, ESSP *03.224 $ 5,659,005
ACA Capital Development Grant (CDG) *03.526 747,119
Ryan White Part C Outpatient EIS Program *03.918 341,728
6,747,852
Pass through:
Family Health Centers of San Diego
Consolidated Health Centers- Homeless Grant (HG) *03,224 20,282
County of San Diego
Expanded HIV Testing 93.943 80,513
HIV High Acuity Case Management 93.917 149,112
Ryan White Part A- HIV Case Management *93.914 216,090
HIV Counseling and Testing Services *03.914 34,522
HIV Early Intervention Service Center *93.914 78,159
Cualifornia Family Health Council
Title X Family Planning 93.217 167,695
Regents of University of California San Diego
Ryan White Part D 93.153 31,552
City of Carlsbad
Community Development Block Grant Forgivable Loan 93 383 89,502
Total U.S, Department of Health and Human Services 7,615,279
U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Pass throngh:
California Department of Health Care Services
WIC Peer Counseling Breastfeeding *10.557 211,302
WIC Farmers Nutrition Market Program 10.572 1,183
Supplemental Nutrition Program for Woman, Infants and Children *10.557 2,258,377
2,470,862

Total U.S, Department of Agriculture
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

*Major Programs

2]

$ 10,086,141



North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note A: Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the “Schedule™) summarizes the
expenditures of North County Health Services (the “Center”™) under programs of the federal government
for the year ended December 31, 2013, Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of the Center, it is not intended to, and does not, present the financial position, changes in net
assets, or cash flows for the Center.

For purposes of the Schedule, federal awards include all grants and contracts entered into directly
between the Center, agencies, and departments of the federal government. The awards are classified info
major program categories in accordance with the provisions of Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Government and Non-Profit Organizations.

Notc B: Basis of Accounting

For purposes of the Schedule, expenditures for federal programs are recognized on the accrual basis of
accounting. Expenditures are determined using the cost accounting principles and procedures set forth in
OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations.

Note C: Relationship of Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to Financial
Statements

Consistent with management’s policy, federal awards are recorded in various revenue categories. As a
result, the amount of total federal awards expended on the Schedule does not agree to total grant revenue
on the Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assels as presented in the Center's Report on Audited
Financial Statements.

Note I»: Pass-Through Awards

North County Project, Inc., d/b/a North County Health Services provided federal awards to subrecipients
as follows:

CFDA Amount
Cluster/Program Subreeipient Number Expended

Grants to provide Qutpatient Early
Intervention Services with Vista Community Clinic 093918 $ 60,667
Respect to HIV Discase

Grants to Provide Outpatient Early
Intervention Services with Neighborhood Health Center 03.918 69,894

Respect to HIV Disease
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TCA Partners, LLP

A Certified Public Accountancy Limited Liability Partnership
1111 East Herndon, Suite 211, Fresne, California 93720
Voice: (5591 431-7708  Fax: (559) 431-7685

Report on Internal Controi Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliancc and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Anditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors

North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
San Marcos, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits comtained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of North County Health
Project, Inc., d/b/a North County Health Services (the “Center™), which comprise the balance sheets as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012 and the related statements of operations and changes in net assets, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated April 22, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered North County Health Project, Inc.’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Center’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Center’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis, A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the Center's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether North County Health Project, Inc.’s ., d/b/a
North County Health Services financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matiers that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an infegral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

T84 Partners, LLP

Fresno, California
April 22, 2014
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TCA Partners, LLP

A Certified Public Accountancy Limited Liability Partnership
1111 East Herndon, Suite 211, Fresno, California 93720
Voige: (550) 431-7708  Fax: (559) 4317685

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on
Internai Control Over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors

North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
San Marcos, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited North County Health Project, Inc.’s ., d/b/a North County Health Services (the “Center™)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Center’s major federal programs for
the year ended December 31, 2013. The Center’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Aunditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Center’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we
pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Center’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances,

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Center’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, North County Health Project, Inc., d/b/a North County Health Services complied, in all
material respects, with the requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2013
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of North County Health Project, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Center’s internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material cffect on each major
federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal confrol over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over complionce exists when the design or operation of a control over
complianee does not allow management or employces, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficicney, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility thalt material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis, A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance,

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identity all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over comphance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the Center as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013,
and have issued our report thereon dated April 22, 2014, which contained an unmedified opinion on those
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally aceepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal
awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

TCR Partners, LLP

Fresno, California
April 22,2014
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North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2013

I. Summary of Auditor’s Results
Financial Statcments
Type of auditor’s report issued

Internal Control over financial reporting:
Material weakness identified?

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to the financial

statements was disclosed by the audit?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness identified?

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported by OMB Circular A-133.
ldentification of Major Program

CFDA Number
93,224
93,526
93.918

93.224
93.914
93.914
93914

10.557
10.557

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

Type A and B programs

The Center qualified as a low-risk auditee

Unqualified

yes X __no

yes X None Reported
yes X no

yes X _ no

yes X___ None Reported

Ungualified
yes X no

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

Community Health Centers
ACA Capital Development Grant
Ryan White Part C- Outpatient Early
Intervention Services Program
Consolidated Health Centers- Homeless Grant
Ryan White Part A- HI'V Case Management
HIV Counseling and Testing Services

HI1V Early Intervention Service Center

WIC Peer Counseling Breastfeeding

Supplemental Nutrition Program for Woman,
Infants and Children

$302,584
X yes no




North County Health Project, Inc.
d/b/a North County Health Services
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2013

II Current Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs

Finaneial Statement Findings:

No matters are reportable.

Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs:

Ne matters are reportable.

I Prior Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs

None Reported
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

Salaries & Wages (including benefits)

Consultant/Professional Services

19,230

Office & Warehouse Rent

1,800

Utilities

3,322

Telephone

393

Office Supplies & Postage

303

Equipment

1,910

Printing & Copying

Travel/Mileage & Vehicle Maintenance

1,375

Program Food & Boxes

1,475

Other: Insurance

9.440

Other: Fundraising & Marketing

1,306

Total budget for this PROJECT:

Grant Request Amount:
(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be?

Please list any other funding sources for this project.
**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

25,000 (Name of source)  Caesar’s Foundation

$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 444
$
$
$
$
$

5,215

$ 46.213

$ 5,000

skk

|
(@!

30,000 (Name of source)  Rancho Santa Fe Foundation

*
*

@ UO

*
*

10,000 (Name of source)  JCF Weingart Foundation

&~ LA L A

12,500 (Name of source)  Nordson Corp. Foundation_

*
¥
|~



2014 OPERATING BUDGET FINAL

PROJECTED EXPENSES

INSURANCE

Accident Liability
Directors/Officer Liability
General Liability & Auto
Property Liability
Umbrella Policy

Worker's Comp

OPERATIONS
Advertising & Marketing
Audits & Bank Fees
Capital Equipment
Chamber/Membership Dues
Community Participation
Donor/Volunteer Retention
Emergency Funds

Food - Senior Meal Boxes
Fundraising/Events

Office Equipment Maint.
Office Supplies/Paper
Phones/FAX

Postage/Bulk Mail
Printing/Copying
Subscriptions
Travel/Meetings/Mileage
Utilities

Vehicle Gas/Maintenance
Warehouse Rent/CAM
Warehouse Storage Rent
Warehouse Supplies/Boxes
Warehouse Security/Repairs

STAFFING

Payroll for Six Employees
Payroll Taxes

Outside Consultants/Labor
Employee Health Insurance
Employee Retention

PROJECTED EXPENSES:

500
1,650
7,000

700
2,900

11,000

@A P PH AP

7,000
7,000
8,000
3,000
3,000
8,600
6,000
168,000
80,000
1,000
15,000
5,500
7,000
25,000
4,500
10,000
3,500
15,000
57,200
3,200
14,000
4,000

e AR R s RS AR AR R R s S R - AR RRC RS RS R o R s Ca E

274,000
30,000
20,000
32,000

5,000

@ PH LA

$ 840,250

Expense Breakdown: Program: 63%

Administration: 23%

PROJECTED REVENUE
ANNUAL S.0.S. CAMPAIGN: § 40,000

FOUNDATION GRANTS: $ 327,250
Previous Funders: Caesar’s Foundation, The
California Wellness Foundation, The Rincon
Band of Luiseno Indians, NRG Energy,
Leichtag Foundation, Genentech Foundation,
Seth Sprague Charitable Foundation, Walmart
Foundation, Howard Charitable Foundation,
Nordson Foundation, TriCity Medical Center,
VONS Foundation, Sempra Energy Foundation,
AT&T Foundation, SCAN Foundation, Rancho
Santa Fe Foundation, Weingart Foundation.

FUNDRAISING EVENTS: $ 115,000
*#% 8th Annual “Angel's Day at the Races”

**% 9th Annual “Holiday Gala Evening”
Previous Sponsors: Harrah's Rincon Casino,
Sun Wireless, Datron, Wal-Mart, Anderson
Direct Mktg., AT&T, SDG&E, PCH Litho,
Humana, CHM Hotels, BluFi Lending, Holiday
Travel of America, Joe Bradley Auctioneers,
Grand Pacific Resorts.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS: $ 168,000
Local City CDBG Funds
INDIVIDUAL DONATIONS: $ 80,000

CORPORATE GRANTS/SPONSORSHIPS:
$ 65,000

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME: § 5,000

IN-KIND FOOD DRIVES: $ 40,000

PROJECTED REVENUE: $ 840,250

Fundraising: 14%












2014 Board of Directors
Officers of the Board

Al Pfeltz

President of the Board

Founding Board Member

Owner, Sun Wireless

Office Address: 4887 Ronson Court, San Diego, CA 92111
Personal Mobile: (760) 889-0778

Office: al@sunmicrowave.com

Dale Ganzow

1™ Vice President of the Board

Sales Manager, San Diego Business Journal

Office Address: 4909 Murphy Canyon Rd., Suite 200, San Diego, CA 92123
Office Phone: (858) 277-4832

Office Email:_dganzow(@sdbj.com

Al Guerin

2" Vice President of the Board

Founding Board Member

Assistant Sheriff, San Diego County Sheriff’s Department, Retired
Home Address Confidential

Personal Mobile: (760) 473-7007

Personal Email: alfredguerin@yahoo.com

Susan Hall

Secretary of the Board

Founder & Executive Director, The Angel’s Depot

Office Address: 1497 Poinsettia Ave., Suite 158, Vista, CA 92081

TAD Office: (760) 599-7093 TAD FAX: (760) 599-6402
Office Email: susanhall@theangelsdepot.org

Kathy Edlin

Treasurer of the Board

Vice President & District Manager, Wells Fargo Bank

Office Address: 500 La Terraza Blvd., Suite 200, Escondido, CA 92025
Office: (760) 432-5363

Office Email: edlinkm@wellsfargo.com
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Members of the Board — Listed by Seniority

Juanita Hayes

Member of the Board

Public Affairs Manager, San Diego Gas & Electric
Home Address: P.O. Box 549, San Marcos, CA 92079
Office: (760) 480-7650

Office: jhayesl@semprautilities.com

Robin Zetts

Member of the Board

Director, Product & Service Excellence, Harrah’s Resort Southern California
Office Address: 777 Harrah’s Rincon Way, Valley Center, CA 92082

Office: (760) 801-7557

Office: rzetts@rincon.harrahs.com

Russell Barbour

Member of the Board

Market Sales Director, Southern California, Humana

Office Address: 5421 Avenida Encinas, Suite N, Carlsbad, CA 92008
Mobile: (858) 213-6482

Office: rbarbour@humana.com

Julia Cain

Member of the Board

Senior Manager, HR Systems, Qualcomm

Office Address: 5775 Morehouse Drive, San Diego, CA 92121
Mobile: 858-740-0212

Office Email: jcain@qualcomm.com

David Bennett

Member of the Board

Sr. Vice President/ Chief Marketing Officer, Tri City Medical Center
Office Address: 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

Office: (760) 940-7365

Office Email: bennettdm@tcmc.com
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MISSION STATEMENT

The Angel’s Depot was founded to provide food for the elderly poor living in San Diego County and to
help improve the quality of their lives; to promote community awareness and support for impoverished
seniors and to act as a conduit to other available resources in the community.

BACKGROUND

According to the San Diego County Department of Aging and Independence Services, at least 50,000
senior citizens live in poverty in the County of San Diego. As the baby boomer population ages, that
number is expected to rise dramatically. Founder and Executive Director Susan Hall started The Angel’s
Depot in 2005 to meet this growing crisis with a simple solution: a specially formulated, nutritious,
nonperishable Senior Emergency Meal Box, given free of charge, to age and income qualified seniors
who cannot afford Meals on Wheels and other services that charge fees. To qualify for this program,
seniors must be at least 60 years of age or 55 with a permanent disability; their income must be less than
$1,000 per month; they must not have over $10,000 in cash assets, and they must live in San Diego
County.

The seniors we serve have an average monthly income of $835 and are often forced to choose between
purchasing life-saving medication or food. Many dangerously ration both by skipping doses and/or
meals. Further, it is more difficult for the elderly to access food because they must overcome age-related
obstacles to nutrition, e.g. lack of funds to purchase food, lack of physical endurance and stamina to
stand in line and carry heavy bags from local food banks and pantries, lack of transportation, and
insufficient food education and cognitive skills to make good food choices.

In San Marcos, the Angel’s Depot has been delivering Senior Emergency Meal Boxes every month since
April 2007. To date, 5,097 meal boxes have been provided at no cost to San Marcos seniors living in
poverty — 107,037 meals, comprising a total of 122,328 pounds of food. A grant of $5,000 represents the
cost of providing 200 meal boxes to the direct benefit of this at-risk and vulnerable population of seniors
living in San Marcos.

PURPOSE & OBJECTIVES

1) Providing Emergency Food to Seniors
Providing “Senior Emergency Meal Boxes” to seniors living in poverty who are at high risk for
malnutrition and routinely suffer from the anxiety of food insecurity. Emergency Meal Boxes
contain 24 pounds of nutritious, nonperishable food for 21 easily prepared meals: breakfasts,
lunches, dinners and snacks for a week. This hearty food bridge between Social Security checks
is critical in preventing malnutrition and its related physical and mental maladies; knowing they
have a food lifeline can help emotionally stabilize low income seniors, many of whom suffer
from anxiety and depression as a result of living in poverty in their fragile senior years. The
Depot has partnered with two distribution sites in San Marcos, the Senior Center and Americare,
to provide meal boxes for 60 desperately poor seniors in May 2014. By year-end 2014, The
Angel’s Depot aims to be serving 1,065 seniors monthly county-wide to help end senior hunger;



2) Senior Advocacy
Advocating for seniors through a level of case management to address complex aging challenges,
assisting senior clients with meal box applications and required documents, calling to help solve
meal box pick up challenges, researching and connecting seniors with other free or low-cost
community resources and services to enhance their health and well-being, and publishing a
senior newsletter, the Depot Dispatch (tucked into monthly meal boxes) featuring health, safety,
favorite recipes, senior humor, historical trivia and living well tips;

3) Community Education
Educating the community as to the plight of the local elderly poor at speaking engagements,
community fair booths, community forums such as the County Department of Aging and
Independence Services, volunteer activities, fundraising events, annual giving opportunities such
as our S.0.S. Campaign (Saving Our Seniors) affording the community to sponsor a $25 meal
box, media releases, and promoting Depot activities on The Angel’s Depot web site
(www.theangelsdepot.org) and Facebook page; literature mailed to the community is geared
toward community education and support opportunities;

4) Community Outreach
Engaging the community in solving the senior hunger crisis by providing opportunities for
donors and volunteers to step-up and serve as a Board Member or Volunteer Program Manager,
contribute in-kind gifts such as initiating food drives, volunteer labor, i.e., sorting and packing
food, helping with bulk mailings and fundraisers, or contributing cash gifts such as corporate,
foundation and government grants, sponsoring meal boxes or attending fundraisers.

COMMUNITY IMPACT & NEED

To demonstrate the critical need for the "Senior Emergency Meal Box” Program is the story of
one of our senior meal box recipients, Ms. Millie. In June 2013 Rick Cunningham, then new to the
Depot staff, personally delivered Ms. Millie’s Emergency Meal Box to her front door. As he
approached the address, the stark realization hit . . . she was living in a converted garage, though not
likely legally inhabitable or structurally sound. Knocking on the door he identified himself and waited
for Ms. Millie to answer. It took her a few minutes to respond, though once she did, Rick immediately
understood the reasons for the delay. Ms. Millie’s single car garage had barely enough room for a bed
and a chair, and because she depended on the use of a walker, it was extremely difficult for her to
maneuver around the small space. When Ms. Millie saw the Emergency Meal Box Rick carried in his
arms, she exclaimed “Thank God you are here, I am so hungry!” She had not eaten anything since
breakfast the day before - a period of over 24 hours - because she did not have food or the means to
access or purchase it. When Rick returned to the office of The Angel's Depot he informed Executive
Director Susan Hall of Ms. Millie’s response to the Emergency Meal Box delivery and of the sub-
standard conditions she inhabited, relating further specifics that her apartment was unbearably hot, with
no air flow because she was not permitted to open any windows. Ms. Hall approved the purchase of a
fan to be delivered to Ms. Millie, who was tearful when Rick delivered it. Though Ms. Millie lives in
dire circumstances, substandard living conditions are common for poverty-stricken seniors. A simple
24-pound monthly "Senior Emergency Meal Box” staves off hunger and makes survival possible from
one Social Security check to the next. This population of elderly poor must routinely choose between
purchasing food and medicine and dangerously rations both. Please join us in this noble effort.



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Department of the Treasury P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Intermal Fevanua Service P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www irs gav/form9n Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable;
e | THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
gfgr;%e Doing Business As 20-2723243
= ratorm Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Lﬁ;gun' :].49';ll POINSETTIA AVENUE 158 760_599‘7093
:1'{2:32““’ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 667, 066.
[ Jaeeuea- | yISTA, CA 92081 H(a) Is this a group return
pending I\ ame and address of principal officer SUSAN HALL for subordinates? [ Jves [XINo
SAME AS C ABOVE H[b} Are all subordinates |ncluueu?E..] Yes 1._J No
| Tax-exempt status: (X 501(c)(3) L.__] 501(c) ( < (insert no.) I:] 4947(a)(1) or [:! 527 If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p WWW . THEANGELSDEPOT . ORG H(c) Group exemption number B>

K Form of organization: | X_| Corporation || Trust [T Association [__] Other >

[L Year of formation: 2 0 0 6] m State of legal domicile: CA

[Part1| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE "SENIOR
g FOOD-FOR-A-WEEK" EMERGENCY MEAL BOXES FOR 7-10 DAYS.
g 2 Check thisbox B L] ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) ) 3 12
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ‘Ib} 4 11
o | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 13
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 1756
:-? 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), line 12 I 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . ... ... oo .. | 1D 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1) 548,067. 548,820.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 0. 0.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part Vili, column (A), lines 3, 4, and ?d} 75, 2,414.
4
11 Other revenue (Part Vili, column (4), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 57 :555. 21,780,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 605,797. 573,014,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) R Ui 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ [ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5. 10) 294,157. 297,150,
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) _ o - O 0.
a | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, colurnn (D), line 25) P> 89,539.
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) _ 378, 432. 389,235.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25} 672,589, 686,385.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . . ... ... .. -66 " 792. -113 r 371
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BS| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 360,369. 272,425.
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) o 17,794, 23,221
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 342,575, 229,204.
[Part I | Signature Block

Under penaties of perjury, | declare thal | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on ail information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signalure of officer Date
Here SUSAN HALL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fille
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatere Dale Check ]:] PTIN
Paid  RICHARD HOTZ Wowlumf e [P00452784
Preparer |Firm's name p CONSIDINE & CONSIDINE - FlrmsEiN! 95 2694444
Use Only | Firm's address p, 150 1 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 400
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-3297 Phoneno.619.231.1977

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[(XTves [ _Ino

332001 10-28-13

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) THE ANGEL'S DEPOT 20-2723243 page2
tatement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part Il ... ..., D
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

DEDICATED TO PROVIDING NUTRITIOUS NON PERISHABLE FOOD BOXES FREE TO
THE ELDERLY LIVING IN POVERTY IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

106 PROT FOMM 990 07 990-EZ? ..o et eetreeseeere [Ives [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. .. DYes IE No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Cade: ) [Expanses$ 44 5 r 9 8 7 @ including grants of )} (Revenue$ )
SENIOR FOOD-FOR-A-WEEK EMERGENCY MEAL BOXES

4b (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of § ) (Revenue $

COMMUNITY EDUCATION - PROVIDING INFORMATION REGARDING THE NEEDS OF
SO,ﬁﬁﬁ_SENIOR CITIZENS LIVING IN POVERTY IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY; PROVIDING
VOLUNTEER AND DONOR OPPORTUNITIES TO ENGAGE THE COMMUNITY IN SOLVING
THE SENIOR HUNGER CRISIS.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Exs $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 445,987,
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-29-13
2

15460514 757767 ANGE07079692 2013.03030 THE ANGEL'S DEPOT ANGE0701




THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011



1.

111

Iv.

VL

VIL

THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

Index

Independent Auditor's Report
Statements of Financial Position
Statements of Activities
Statements of Functional Expenses
Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements



CONSIDINE CONSIDINE

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Board of Directors
The Angel's Depot
A Nonprofit Organization

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Angel's Depot, which comprise the
financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements. |

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Organization's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statement in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Earning Your Trust Since 1946




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Angel's Depot, as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of its
activities and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

CONSIDINE & CONSIDINE
An Accountancy Corporation

May 10, 2013



THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

Page 4
2012 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash (Note 3) $ 137,783  $ 176,990
Inventory 19,609 5,279
Prepaid Expenses 6,756 3,066
Grants Receivable (Note 4) 20,832 8,651
Unconditional Promises to Give - Current Portion (Note 6) 150,000 100,000
334,980 293,986
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Note 5) 21,741 29,269
OTHER ASSETS
Unconditional Promises to Give (Note 6) - 96,154
Deposits 3,649 3,649
3,649 99,803
TOTAL ASSETS 360,370 423,058
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 10,085 6,313
Accrued Liabilities (Note 8) 7,709 7,378
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,794 13,691
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 342,576 409,367
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 360,370  $ 423,058

See Accompanying Notes



THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Page 5
TEMPORARILY
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Grants $ 412,672 % - $ 412,672
Contributions 99,854 - 99,854
Special Events (Net Expenses
of $81,520) 57,280 - 57,280
Contributed Food 35,541 - 35,541
Other Revenues 275 - 275
Interest Income 176 - 176
605,798 - 605,798
NET ASSETS RELEASED
FROM RESTRICTION - - -
FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION
OF EXPENSES
Program 426,963 - 426,963
General and Management 153,405 - 153,405
Fundraising 92,221 - 92,221
672,589 - 672,589
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (66,791) - (66,791)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING
OF YEAR 409,367 - 409,367
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 342,576 $ - 3 342,576

See Accompanying Notes



THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Page 6
TEMPORARILY
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Grants $ 225,565 $ - 8 225,565
Contributions 179,815 - 179,815
Special Events (Net Expenses
of $28,035) 49,741 - 49,741
Contributed Food 27,152 - 27,152
Other Revenues 718 - 718
Interest Income 292 - 292
483,283 - 483,283
NET ASSETS RELEASED
FROM RESTRICTION - - -
FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION
OF EXPENSES
Program 377,143 - 377,143
General and Management 101,540 - 101,540
Fundraising 79,715 - 79,715
558,398 - 558,398
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (75,115) - (75,115)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING
OF YEAR 484,482 - 484,482
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 409,367 $ - $ 409,367

See Accompanying Notes



THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Page 7
GENERAL AND
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUNDRAISING TOTAL
EXPENSES
Advertising $ 8,057 §$ - % 4338 § 12,395
Auto 11,375 - - 11,375
Bank Service Charges - 1,388 - 1,388
Communications 2,709 1,328 1,275 5,312
Dues and Subscriptions - 4,808 - 4,808
Food Purchases 150,335 - - 150,335
Insurance 9,998 4,901 4,705 19,604
Meals and Entertainment 2,737 684 - 3,421
Office 3,740 1,247 - 4,987
Outside Services 6,174 24,698 - 30,872
Postage and Delivery 2,516 - 4,673 7,189
Printing and Copying 18,154 484 5,570 24,208
Professional Fees 500 2,000 - 2,500
Rent 41,825 13,942 - 55,767
Salaries and Related Benefits 150,020 73,539 70,598 294,157
Security 1,059 353 - 1,412
Supplies 3,318 18,800 - 22,118
Tax and License 1,190 583 560 2,333
Travel 4,028 504 504 5,035
Utilities 2,507 836 - 3,342
TOTAL EXPENSES
BEFORE DEPRECIATION 420,242 150,095 92,221 662,558
Depreciation 6,721 3,310 - 10,031
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 426,963 § 153,405 § 92,221 § 672,589

See Accompanying Notes



THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Page 8
GENERAL AND
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUNDRAISING TOTAL
EXPENSES
Advertising $ 4,898 % - % 2412 % 7,310
Auto 11,450 - - 11,450
Communications 3,556 1,248 1,435 6,239
Dues and Subscriptions - 1,794 - 1,794
Food Purchases 128,294 - - 128,294
Insurance 7,450 2,614 3,006 13,070
Meals and Entertainment 2,316 1,140 - 3,456
Office 3,704 1,300 1,495 6,499
Outside Services 3,299 13,195 - 16,494
Postage and Delivery 2,331 818 941 4,090
Printing and Copying 4,952 1,737 1,998 8,687
Professional Fees 1,140 4,560 - 5,700
Rent 27,173 9,058 - 36,231
Salaries and Related Benefits 143,768 50,445 58,012 252225
Security 498 246 - 744
Supplies 21,076 7,395 8,504 36,975
Tax and License 426 995 1,422 2,843
Travel 320 - - 320
Utilities 1,217 427 490 2,134
TOTAL EXPENSES
BEFORE DEPRECIATION 367,868 96,972 79,715 544,555
Depreciation 9275 4,568 - 13,843
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 377,143  §$ 101,540 % 79,715 % 558,398

See Accompanying Notes



THE ANGEL'S DEPOT

A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Depreciation

Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

Inventory

Prepaid Expenses

Grants Receivable
Unconditional Promises to Give
Deposits

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property and Equipment

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH, ENDING OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Interest Paid
Income Taxes Paid

Page 9

2012 2011
$  (66,791) $  (75,115)
10,031 13,843
(14,330) (958)
(3,690) 359
(12,181) (8,651)
46,154 96,228
- (1,172)
3,772 5,096
331 (7,227)
30,087 97,518
(36,704) 22.403
(2,503) (18,671)
(39,207) 3,732
176,990 173,258
$ 137,783 $ 176,990
$ -8 -
$ - 3 -

See Accompanying Notes



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
Page 10

ORGANIZATION

The Angel’s Depot (the "Organization”) is a California nonprofit organization, with no
religious affiliation, formed in April 2005, and dedicated to serving a population of 50,000
senior citizens living in poverty in San Diego County.

The Organization’s Mission Statement is: “The Angel's Depot was founded to provide food
for the elderly poor living in San Diego County and to help improve the quality of their lives;
to promote community awareness and support for impoverished seniors and to act as a conduit
to other available resources.” The Angel’s Depot program has 3 key service areas: 1).
Providing “Senior Food-for-a-Week” Emergency Meal Boxes, containing breakfast, lunch,
dinner and snacks for a week, free of charge, to seniors living in poverty in San Diego County.
This program was designed to eradicate senior malnutrition and food insecurity and to provide
a food safety net between Social Security checks; the average income of seniors served is $791
per month. 2). Providing advocacy for seniors who have complex critical needs, including
services of a Senior Case Manager, who also writes a health and wellness newsletter for
insertion into the monthly emergency meal boxes, with other valuable senior resource
information. 3). Providing community education as to the plight of the local elderly poor and
engaging the community in solving their senior hunger crisis by providing volunteer
opportunities such as food drives, meal box packings and community ambassadorship;
providing donor opportunities such as foundation and corporate grant funding, the annual
S.0.S. (Saving Our Seniors) $25 Meal Box Sponsorship Campaign, corporate sponsorship and
special event fundraisers, such as the annual gala evening each November.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting - The accompanying financial statements are prepared using the accrual
method of accounting in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Basis of Presentation - The Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.



THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
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NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Unrestricted Net Assets - Consists of assets which are fully available, at the discretion of
management and the Board of Directors, for the Organization to utilize in any of its programs
or supporting services. Unrestricted net assets also include amounts designated for certain
purposes by the Board of Directors.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Temporarily restricted net assets consist of contributed
funds subject to donor-imposed restrictions contingent upon specific performance of a future
event or a specific passage of time before the Organization may spend the funds. At
December 31, 2012 and 2011, there were no temporarily restricted net assets.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Permanently restricted amounts are those which are
restricted by donors that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be fulfilled or removed
by actions of the Organization. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, there were no permanently
restricted net assets.

Cash - The Organization considers financial instruments with a fixed maturity date of less than
three months to be cash equivalents.

Inventory - Inventory consists of non-perishable food and is valued at the lower of cost,
market, or donated value determined using the first-in-first-out method.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method of depreciation over the assets' estimated useful lives
of five to seven years. Maintenance and repairs are charged to the expense as incurred; major
renewals and betterments are capitalized. When items of property and equipment are sold or
retired, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any
gain or loss is included in income.

Fair Value Measurement - The Organization follows accounting standards consistent with the
FASB codification which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value
and enhances disclosures about fair value measurements for all financial assets and liabilities.

Revenue Recognition - Revenue is recognized when earned, which may be when cash is
received, unconditional promises made, in-kind donations received or services rendered.



THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
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NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Donated Goods and Services - Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their
fair values in the period received. The fair market value of donated food is determined using
observable prices of identical or similar products sold by major retailers. The value of the
donated food received was $35,541 and $27,152 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and
that would have been purchased if they were not donated, are recorded at their fair values in
the period received. During the years ending December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Organization
had many individuals volunteer substantial time and effort in order to perform a variety of
tasks including assembling and distributing of food boxes for senior citizens. However, these
services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.

Functional Expenses - The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have
been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the program and supporting services benefited.

Advertising Costs - The Organization expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.
Advertising expense was $12,395 and $7,310 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively.

Income Taxes - The Organization is exempt from federal or state income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and did not conduct unrelated business activities.
Therefore, no provision has been made for federal income taxes in the accompanying financial
statements.

The Organization follows standards which provide accounting and disclosure guidance about
positions taken by an entity in its tax returns that might be uncertain. Management has
considered its tax position and believes that all of the positions taken in its exempt
organization tax returns are more likely than not to be sustained upon examination. As of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Organization has not accrued interest or penalties related to
uncertain tax positions. The Organization files tax returns in the U.S. Federal jurisdiction and
the State of California. The Organization is no longer subject to U.S. and California
examination by tax authorities for years before 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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NOTE 4

NOTE §

THE ANGEL'S DEPOT
A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
Page 13

CASH

The Organization did not have cash in excess of the federally insured limits of $250,000 as of
December 31,2012 and 2011. The Company maintains its bank accounts at one commercial
bank located in California.

GRANTS RECEIVABLE

The Organization has received Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) from five
different cities: San Diego, Oceanside, Carlsbad, Vista and El Cajon. Under the grant
agreements the cities will reimburse the Organization for allowable costs incurred in
generating their emergency meal boxes and distributing them inside their city limits.
Receivables at year end represent amounts that have been incurred and billed for allowable
costs. Payments on these invoices are typically collected within sixty days. Grant receivables
totaled $20,832 and $8,651 as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 respectively.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major categories of property and equipment are summarized as follows:

2012 2011

Vehicles $ 48,061 $ 48,061
Warchouse Equipment 25,775 24,574
Computer Equipment 24,635 23,333
Office Equipment 11,343 11,343
Furniture and Fixtures 3,791 3,791

113,605 111,102
Accumulated Depreciation (91,864) (81,833)

$ 21,741  § 29,269

Depreciation expense was $10,031 and $13,843 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively.
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NOTE 7
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DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
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UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE
Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received and
as assets, decreases in liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received.

Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met.

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following at December 31:

2012 2011
Unrestricted $ 150,000 $ 200,000
Less: Discount to Present Value - (3,846)

$ 150,000 $ 196,154

Unconditional promises to give due in one to three years are discounted at 4%.
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Organization follows the methods of fair value measurement to value its financial assets.
Fair value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In
order to increase consistency and comparability in fair value measurements, a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs used to measure fair value into
three broad levels has been established, which are described below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement
date for identical assets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to
Level 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in inactive markets; or model-derived valuations in which all
significant inputs are observable or can be derived principally from or corroborated with
observable market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when little or no market data is available. The fair
value hierarchy gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.
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NOTE 7 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Continued)

Assets Recorded at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis - The Organization may be required,
from time to time, to measure certain assets at fair value on a nonrecurring basis in accordance
with GAAP. The adjustments to fair value usually result from the application of lower-of-cost-
market accounting or write-downs of individual assets. For assets measured at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis in 2012 and 2011 that were still held in the balance sheet at each respective
year end, the following table provides the fair value hierarchy and the carrying value of the
related individual assets or portfolios at year end.

2012 2012 2012 2012
Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Unconditional Promises
to Give $ - $ - % 150,000 $ 150,000
2011 2011 2011 2011
Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Unconditional Promises
to Give $ - S - $ 196,154 § 196,154

The unconditional promises to give are valued using a discounted cash flow model and are
classified as Level 3.

The following summarizes fair value measurements using significant Level 3 inputs, and
changes therein, for the year ended December 31, 2012:

Unconditional
Promises
to Give
Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 196,154
New Pledges Received 50,000
Collections (100,000)
Change in Present Value on Pledges 3,846

Balance at December 31, 2012 $ 150,000
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Continued)

The following summarizes fair value measurements using significant Level 3 inputs, and
changes therein, for the year ended December 31, 2011:

Unconditional

Promises
to Give
Balance at January 1, 2011 $ 292,382
New Pledges Received -
Collections (100,000)
Change in Present Value on Pledges 3,772
Balance at December 31, 2011 $ 196,154
ACCRUED LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities consist of the following:
2012 2011
Payroll $ 4,696 $ 5,276
Vacation 3,013 2,102

$ 7,709  § 7,378

COMMITMENTS

The Organization currently has an agreement to lease office space. The lease is non-
cancelable and expires in August 2013. Minimum future payments under the non-cancelable
lease for the year ended December 31, 2013 is $34,485. The Organization also leases a
storage space on a month-to-month basis for $329 per month.

The total rent expense including CAM charges for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011 was $55,767 and $36,231, respectively.

NOTE 10 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 10, 2013, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued. There were no material subsequent events
which affected the amounts or disclosures in the financial statements.









SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

Choose one MINI-GRANT hoose one REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: Residential Services Total # of people served: 60 Amount
Program Total # of San Marcos Requested: $5,000

Date Submitted: G6iRina044~ _’/3‘ 3-0‘\‘1 residents served: 60

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email
Website

Casa de Amparo Katherine M. Karpé, CFRE

325 Buena Creek Road Director of Development

San Marcos, California 92069 760-754-5500

kkarpe(@casadeamparo.org
Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):
Casa de Amparo is respectfully requesting support for our Residential Services Program (RSP) which improves
the quality of life for children and teens that have been removed from their homes due to abuse or neglect. The
RSP is a Level 12 residential group home meaning the majority of residents are dealing with significant
behavioral and mental health challenges as a result of their mistreatment. The program's services are
therapeutically-based and ensure that each resident has the necessary means to succeed once they leave our
care. The RSP accommodates up to 42 children, prenatal to 21 years old, while supporting approximately 60
residents throughout the year. The program's ultimate goal is to assist residents as they overcome the traumatic
effects of abuse so they can enter their next stage in life as healthy members of our community.
Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:
The RSP is a unique program that provides our most vulnerable children with an opportunity to overcome
horrific events in their lives. All the residents of our RSP are residents of San Marcos. Our programs are aimed
at the treatment and prevention of child abuse and neglect in our community. By assisting children as they
overcome the trauma of abuse, we are able to prepare them academically, emotionally and developmentally to
excel at the next stage in their lives.
Please attach the following items.
Both Mini-Grant & Regular:
1. Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet) 1,2014 to June 30, 2015

Expected date project will begin/end: September

2. Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit ~ Date by which funds will be expended: June 30,
3. Federal & State Tax ID numbers 2015
4. Board of Directors listing with affiliations
5. Regular Grants Only: Signature of President or Authorized Officer
a. 1-2 page narrative
b. First 2 pages of Federal 990 < -

c. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including '
any management letters associated with Audit.

d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on Submit Via Mail, In Person or Via Email to
Application San Marcos Community Foundation

c/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email FF

e. Optional: letters of support



Narrative

Casa de Amparo was established in 1978 in California as a 501(c)(3) and has been providing supportive services
to San Diego County residents for over 36 years. The mission of Casa de Amparo is to support those affected by
and at risk of child abuse and neglect through a range of programs and services that promote healing, growth and
healthy relationships. This continuum of services promotes family enrichment, reunification, and preservation
through programs focused on child and parent education, as well as child abuse prevention and intervention.
Casa de Amparo’s goals are to: 1) Break the cycle of family violence, 2) Prevent behaviors which endanger
children, and 3) Implement programs and services that further Casa de Amparo’s mission. Casa de Amparo’s
continuum of programs and services supports approximately 850 children, 450 adults and 675 families on an
annual basis. These programs include:

1. Residential Services - 24-hour services, support and care for abused and neglected children, prenatal to
age 21.

2. Hayward Child Development Center - Therapeutic preschool for children, 18 months to 5 years of age,
and evidence-based parent education for families.

3. New Directions - Transitional housing for young adults, ages 18 to 24, who have emancipated from the
foster care system.

4. Young Parent Network - Evidence-based treatment and recovery services for pregnant and parenting
youth ages 24 and younger.

5. Family Visitation Services - For parents that have been separated from their children and wish to
interact in a safe and supervised setting, while working with the court system toward healthy
reunification, if appropriate

6. Counseling Services - For clients in other Casa de Amparo programs or outpatient families needing
evidence-based clinical support to improve their ability to provide a safe and nurturing home for their
children.

Casa de Amparo is respectfully requesting $5,000 from the San Marcos Community Foundation to offset
expenses associated with Residential Services, our most underfunded program. Casa de Amparo's Residential
Services opened in 1978 and provides 24-hour trauma-informed child abuse treatment and support for
approximately 60 foster youth removed from their homes due to abuse or neglect each year. The program
ensures that regardless of a child's medical condition, behavioral challenge or length of time in our care, every
child has access to an environment where they have the fullest range of healthy childhood experiences and
ultimately maximize their level of independence as young adults. Support from the San Marcos Community
Foundation will continue to benefit the individualized treatment for residents affected by child abuse and neglect
in San Marcos by insuring they receive an exceptional level of care through the following services at our
Residential Services Program:

Medical assessments and coordination with specialists for residents with special health care needs
Transportation to all medical appointments and supervised visits with extended family members

1 to 1 counseling and group therapy with licensed clinicians and pre-licensure interns

Education and tutoring via 1:1 instruction

Literacy skill building

Job readiness for older teens nearing emancipation from foster care

Nutrition education

Encouraging healthy eating habits and providing nutritious meals and snacks for every resident, every
day of the year

e Recreational and therapeutic activities incorporating art, life skills, sports and outdoor activities

Since moving to our new 11.4-acre Casa Kids Campus in San Marcos in 2012, Casa de Amparo has continued to
increase offerings and expand our footprint in San Diego County. Those suffering from and impacted by child
abuse and neglect are thriving in a place of healing in which they can be proud, while our organization can



prosper and grow to help additional underserved populations. Our three Residential Services cottages,
counseling offices, a library, medical services center, expansive outdoor learning areas, arts and recreation
rooms, a basketball court, picnic areas, and gardens provide convenience and accessibility. Child-friendly
interiors, sustainable landscaping and design add to a comforting, healing and efficient environment for children
receiving residential care with and other elements providing convenience, accessibility and welcoming interiors
in a comforting and efficient environment for healing and learning. The Campus improves and enhances our
ability to support additional children and meet continuously evolving needs by integrating education, physical
wellness, life skills and other services for our full-time residents.

Casa de Amparo uses "Social Solutions Efforts to Outcomes" (ETO) software for confidential and secure data
collection, such as bednights, demographics and number of unduplicated youth served. This is our main source
for tracking outcomes and qualitative/ quantitative results and has been customized by our project software
managers to meet the individualized needs and outcomes of all of our programs. Outcomes, participation, and
demographic reports are reviewed monthly by our Program Managers and reported to funders in an effort to
share the impact of their support.

Casa de Amparo also monitors each resident's progress by using the County's Functional Assessment Rating
Scale (CFARS) measuring physical, emotional and academic development. In measuring children at intake and
discharge, we typically expect the following percentages of children to show improvement in the listed areas
upon discharge:

90% to show improvement with ADL functioning (= adult daily living activities)

80% to show improvement in medical status and physical health

80% to show improvement with substance use

75% to show improvement in relationships (= interpersonal, hyperactivity, cognitive thought process)
70% to show improvement in emotionality (= anxiety, traumatic stress, depression)

We received licensure in early 2014 to support pregnant and parenting teen moms in the foster care system and
enrolled our first client in April. This has increased our capacity from 20 to 42 residents (including 10 infants).
Casa de Amparo is experiencing tremendous program growth as we remain responsive to the evolving needs of
local youth. Your support will be leveraged with other current and new partners dedicated to the community's
most pressing needs. During the time period supported by our most recent award from the San Marcos
Community Foundation, Casa de Amparo has served 54 children with 4,766 bednights through the end of May
2014. Since our current capacity did not take effect until the current grant period was underway, we anticipate
supporting an increased number of foster youth in the next grant period.

Partnering with San Marcos Community Foundation and our local community, we can put an end to the
prevalent problem of child abuse and neglect. With your support, the future can be one where children are safe,
nurtured and provided with the opportunity to thrive, without the fear of abuse or neglect. Casa de Amparo
appreciates your consideration to support our Casa Kids and looks forward to strengthening our partnership that
directly impacts San Marcos's must vulnerable children.



SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:

Residential Services has an operating budget shortfall of $393,842.37 (please see attached annual

operating budget):

Total Operating Expenses
Personnel Salaries
Personnel Taxes

Personnel Benefits
Supplies

Telephone

Postage & Shipping
Occupancy

Printing

Transportation

Training, Meetings & Other
Advertising & Recognition
Children's Medical
Children Psychology
Recreation & Cultural Events
Child Allowance

Other Program Expense
Licenses/Prints

Equipment Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Administrative Overhead
Total EXPENDITURES

Total budget for this PROJECT:
Grant Request Amount:

1,060,868.55

202,043.76
96,507.15
45,535.00
4,766.25
80.00
87,809.02
75.00
42,068.05
5,240.52
1,280.00
300.00
2,400.00
7,000.00
7,000.00
10,000.00
2,200.00
11,189.85
105.47

110,571.90

1,697,040.53

(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? No

Please list any other funding sources for this project.

Could it be? No

**|ndicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$1,697,040.53

$5.,000.00

Committed and Received (These are major sources of funding (greater than $1,000) for
Residential Services during FY 2013-14. We anticipate receiving a similar amount of support

from the same entities during FY 2014-15.)
$25,161.94 - Zable Foundation

$20,000.00 - St. Germaine Children's Charity
$15,000.00 - Genentech

$10,000.00 - Variety - The Children's Charity of Southern California

$10,000.00 - Day For Change



$8,000.00 - Nordson Corporation Foundation

$5,000.00 - SDG&E

$5,000.00 - Tri-City Healthcare District

$5,000.00 - Livingston Family Foundation

$5,000.00 - Nordstrom

$5,000.00 - TJX Foundation

$2,500.00 - Heller Foundation

$2,250.00 - Pratt Memorial Fund

$2,000.00 - San Marcos Community Foundation

$1,500.00 - Daphne Seybolt Culpepper Memorial Foundation
$1,000.00 - San Diego Unified School District Community Service Association
$1,000.00 - The SUNDT Foundation

Committed and Pending — Approved during FY 2013-14, but funds will not be awarded until
FY 2014-15.

$10,000.00 - Country Friends

$5,000.00 - Nordstrom Cares

Pending — Applied during FY 2013-14, but any awards will not be awarded until FY 2014-15.
$100,000.00 Genentech Foundation

$15,000.00 Variety — The Children's Charity of Southern California

$10,000.00 - Nordson Corporation Foundation

$5,500.00 - Dalebrook Fund

$5,000.00 - Cubic Corporation

$5,000.00 - Fox Fund

$5,000.00 - Northrop Grumman

$3,000.00 - Daphne Seybolt Culpeper Memorial Foundation



Treating and Preventing Child Abuse and Neglect

Casa de
Amparo

The following budget reflects program services for up to 20 children. Casa de Amparo is currently in the
process of finalizing our program budget to reflect our recently increased capacity (see Narrative) and the
associated staffing and resource expenditures. We will send along an updated budget to the San Marcos

Community Foundation by July 31, 2014.

Casa de Amparo FY 14-15
General Operating Program Budgets

Residential
Services

Total Operating Expenses

Personnel Salaries 1,060,868.55
Personnel Taxes 202,043.76
Personnel Benefits 96,507.15
Supplies 45,535.00
Telephone 4,766.25
Postage & Shipping 80.00
Occupancy 87,809.02
Printing 75.00
Transportation 42,068.05
Training, Meetings & Other 5,240.52
Advertising & Recognition 1,280.00
Children's Medical 300.00
Children Psychology 2,400.00
Recreation & Cultural events 7,000.00
Child Allowance 7,000.00
Other Program Expense 10,000.00
Licenses/Prints 2,200.00
Equipment Expense 11,189.85
Miscellaneous Expense 105.47
Administrative Overhead 110,571.90
Total EXPENDITURES 1,697,040.53
Secured Revenue

AFDC 1,298,198.16
CDBG Contracts 5,000.00
Total REVENUE 1,303,198.16
AMOUNT UNFUNDED (393,842.37)

Serving all of San Diego County with locations in Oceanside and San Marcos

325 Buena Creek Road, San Marcos, CA 92069
Phone: 760-754-5500 * Fax: 760-566-3569 ¢ www.casadeamparo.org

Casa de Amparo is a 501 (c)(3) nonprofit organization. Federal Tax |.D. #95-3315571



Casa de
Amparo

Treating and Preventing Child Abuse and Neglect

Casa de Amparo FY 2014-2015

Annual Operating Budget

INCOME
Contributions
Contracts

In-Kind Donations
Service Fees
Miscellaneous

Grand Total - Income

EXPENSES

In-Kind Expenses

Personnel Salaries & Wages

Employee Benefits

Payroll Taxes

Professional Services

Supplies

Occupancy, Telephone & Postage
Printing, Newsletters & Mail Campaigns
Transportation

Trainings, Meetings & Other
Employment Advertising and Recognition
Program Expenses

Equipment Expenses

Miscellaneous

Grand Total Expenses

Net Outcome

Net Outcome without Depreciation/Free Use of
Ivy Ranch Land

$1,953,211.00
$5,226,207.00
$40,578.00
$87,475.00
$7,307,471.00

$3,800,749.88
$255,391.87
$611,586.43
$152,325.50
$162,275.67
$682,738.32
$11,817.60
$136,330.25
$33,194.50
$15,868.00
$180,110.90
$71,239.76
$569,095.95
$6,682,724.64

$624,746.36

$1,060,501.81

Serving all of San Diego County with locations in Oceanside and San Marcos

325 Buena Creek Road, San Marcos, CA 92069

Phone: 760-754-5500 * Fax: 760-566-3569 ¢ www.casadeamparo.org
Casa de Amparo is a 501 (c)(3) nonprofit organization. Federal Tax |.D. #95-3315571



-
Department of the Treasury
gm IR Internal Revenue Service

014742

P.D. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to: 4077589886
Cincinnati OH 45201 Mar. 10, 2014 LTR 4168C 0
95-3315571 000000 OO
00049736
BODC: TE

CASA DE AMPARO

% ELIZABETH PORTER

325 BUENA CREEK RD

SAN MARCOS CA 92069-9679

Emplover Identification Number: 95-3315571
Person to Contact: Mr. Schatz
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpayver:

This is in response to vour Jan. 16, 2014, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in August 1979.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(Ca)(l) and 170(b) (1) CA)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a 1list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



4077589886
Mar. 10, 2014 LTR 4168C 0
95-3315571 000000 00
00049737

CASA DE AMPARO

% ELIZABETH PORTER

325 BUENA CREEK RD

SAN MARCOS CA 92069-9679

If yvou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

T

Tamera Ripperda
Director, Exempt Organizations



STATE OF CALIFORMIA

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95867 March 26, 1979
Telephone: (800) 852-5711

In reply refer to

zhl: R:bp:g
Casa De Amparo
4070 Mission Road, Suite 220
San Luis Rey, CA 52068
s 4
Purpose ! Charitable
Form of Organization ¢ Corporation
Accounting Period Ending: December 31
Organization Number ¢ 0881516

On the basis of the information submitted and provided your present operations
continue unchanged or conform to those proposed in your application, you are
exempt from state franchise or income tax under Section 2370ld, Revenue and
Taxation Code. Any change in operation, character or purpose of the organization
must be reported immediately to this.office so that we may determine the effect on
your exempt status. Any change of name or address also must be reported. ‘

You are required to file Form 199 (Exempt Organization Annual Information Return)

or Form 199B (Exempt Organization Annual Information Statemént) on or before the 1S5th
day of the 5th month (4 1/2 months) after the close of your accounting period. See
annual instructions with forms for requirements.

You are not required to file state franchise or income tax returns unless you have
incoms subjectyto the unrelated business income tax under Section 23731 of the Code.
In this event, you are required to file Form 109 (Exempt Organization Business
Income Tax Return) by the 15th day of the 3rd month (2 1/2 months) after the close
of your annual accounting period.

If the organization is incorporating, this approval will expire unless incorporation
is completed with the Secretary of State within 60 days.

Exemption from federal income or other taxes and other state taxes requires separate
applications. '

This exemption effective as of January 15, 1979.

This letter supersedes our letter dated March 23, 1979, and is issued to show an

gffectiva date. 0
‘. ‘-.v___,f\,—\__,—f&: B W B et e |

Exempt Organization Section

cc: Registrar of Charitable Trusts



Casa de
Amparo

Chair of the Board
Marilou Dela Rosa (10/09-12/15)
Owner, Access Care Culture of Caring

Vice-Chair
John Ayala (2/11-12/16)
Financial Advisor, Merrill Lynch

Immediate Past Chair
Mark Allyn, PMP, CPM (2/08-12/16)
Senior Manager, Dell, Inc.

Treasurer
Debbie Slattery (3/06-12/15)
Branch Manager & Vice President,
California Bank & Trust

Secretary
Sharon Stein (6/93-12/14)

Member of the Board of Directors, Stein
Family Foundation

Members of the Board
Richard Berwick (10/13-12/16)
Senior Director of Strategic Investments,
Qualcomm

Mary Ann Bosanac (11/13-12/16)
Realtor

James Collins (5/13-12/15)
Head Athletic Trainer, San Diego
Chargers (Chargers Liaison to Casa
Board)

Jim Fish (5/12-12/14)
Retired Executive

Treating and Preventing Child Abuse and Neglect

Casa de Amparo
2014 Board of Directors Roster

100% of Casa de Amparo’s Board of Directors contributes
to the organization, including annual and capital gifts.

Shannon Gonzalez (10/13-12/16)
Finance Director, Noble Environmental
Technologies

Jim Grant (8/12-12/15)
President, J.E. Grant General
Contractors

Kayleen Huffman (10/13-12/16)
CFO, Bassett Home Furnishings

Duffy Keys (5/10-12/15)
Principal, B Cellars Napa Valley Blends

Michael Platis (3/07-12/15)
Project Manager

Francesca San Diego (12/12-12/15)
Business Consultant

Jerry Stein (12/03-12/15)
Member of the Board of Directors, Stein
Family Foundation

Executive Director
Tamara Fleck-Myers, LMFT

Serving all of San Diego County with locations in Oceanside and San Marcos

325 Buena Creek Road, San Marcos, CA 92069
Phone: 760-754-5500 * Fax: 760-566-3569 ¢ www.casadeamparo.org

Casa de Amparo is a 501 (c)(3) nonprofit organization. Federal Tax |.D. #95-3315571



Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning

07/ 01, 2012, and ending

06/ 30, 20 13

C Name of organization

CASA DE AMPARO

B Check if applicable:

Address

change Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

95- 3315571

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

325 BUENA CREEK ROAD

Name change

Initial return

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(760) 754- 5500

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

SAN MARCOS, CA 92069

Terminated

Amended
return

G Gross receipts $ 5, 536, 348.

Application
LI pending

F Name and address of principal officer: TAMARA FLECK- MYERS
325 BUENA CREEK ROAD, SAN MARCGCS, CA 92069

| Tax-exempt status:

| X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) (

) « (insertno.) |

| 4947(a)(1) or |

| 527

H(a) Is this a group return for Yes No
affiliates?

H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J  website: p VWV CASADEAMPARO. ORG
| Trustl

H(c) Group exemption number P
| L Year of formation: 1979| M State of legal domicile: CA

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Association | | Other P>

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ o ___
g| YO SUPPORT THOSE AFFECTED BY AND AT RISK CF CHLD ABUSE AND NEGLECT,
£|  THROUGH A RANGE OF PROGRAMB AND SERVI CES THAT PROMOTE HEALING GROWMH
5| AND HEALTHY RELATIONSHUPS. .
é 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) = . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 3 13.
§ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linetby 4 13.
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (PartV, line2a), . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 5 115.
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . L. L, 6 250.
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12~~~ 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, liNn€34 . . . + & & & 4 & 4 & 4 & 4 & 4 s o s nna e as 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, lineth) 3,176, 464. 1, 764, 642.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) . . . . . . .. .. .. COPY FOR 3, 245, 229. 3, 493, 888.
E 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d), | | . . PUBLIC INSPECTION 6, 544. 15, 005.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) 56, 305. 10, 601.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12), , . . . . . 6, 484, 542. 5,284, 136.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0 0
@|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) | 3,077, 277. 3, 533, 800.
g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . .. .. ... 0 0
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 594, 037.
“117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24) 1,714, 186. 1, 738, 442.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) . 4,791, 463. 5,272, 242.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 from liNe 12, . . . & v v o 4 v o v v v v e e et 1, 693, 079. 11, 894.
S g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§§ 20 Totalassets (Part X, ine 16) | . . . . . . . . L, 19, 786, 493. 19, 597, 146.
<2121 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) 4, 037, 991. 3, 836, 757.
§§_’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline21fromline20. . . . . . v v v v v v v w w0 v 15, 748, 502. 15, 760, 389.

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here } Signature of officer Date
TAVARA FLECK- MYERS EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
} Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if PTIN
Paid self-
breparer SANDRA L. FEI NSM TH employed P> |:| P01064157
UsepOnIy Firm's name P> BDO USA, LLP EIN » 13-5381590
Firm's address P> 4250 EXECUTI VE SQUARE SUI TE 600 LA JOLLA, CA 92037 Phoneno. B 858-404- 9200

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[ X[ ves | [No

Form 990 (2012)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JSA
2E1065 1.000



CASA DE AMPARO 95- 3315571

Form 990 (2012) Page 2
U  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Ill . . . ... ... ... ... ... ...,

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ATTACHMVENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 08 990-EZ2 . . . . . . . .\ttt e e e e e e e e [ Jves [X]no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES? . . . L\ ittt e e e [ves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,829, 359. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1,310,573, )

ATTACHVENT 2

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 929, 908, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 890, 542. )

ATTACHVENT 3

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 587, 017. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 458, 854. )

ATTACHVENT 4

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) ATTACHVENT 5
(Expenses $ 1, 278, 525, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 833, 919. )
4e Total program service expenses P 4,624, 809.

JSA
2E1020 2.000 Form 990 (2012)





























































































































































SMCF Resolution No. GFC 2014-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF GRANT
MONIES TO A CERTAIN NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION

WHEREAS, the San Marcos Community Foundation Grant Funding
Committee is authorized, pursuant to the San Marcos Community Foundation
adopted articles and bylaws, and Resolution 06-82 which puts into place The Grant
and Fund Raising Guidelines and Procedures Manual setting forth the Basic
Guidelines and Procedures established as of January 2, 2007, to entertain
proposals for non-profit activities from qualified public and charitable groups; and

WHEREAS, there was one new proposal received by the San Marcos
Community Foundation Grant Funding Committee prior to the July 1, 2014, Mini-
Grant submittal deadline established by the San Marcos Community Foundation
2014 schedule of meetings; and

WHEREAS, the San Marcos Community Foundation Grant Funding
Committee did, at its July 9, 2014, meeting, consider such proposal for a Mini Grant
in a public meeting duly advertised and held in the manner required by law; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the San Marcos Community
Foundation Grant Funding Committee does hereby authorize funding of the
following Mini Grant proposal in the amount specified:

REQUESTING ORGANIZATION GRANT AWARD

Alzheimer’s Association San Diego/Imperial Chapter $1,500.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that actual award of the above Mini Grant
shall be contingent upon satisfactory compliance with all preconditions to funding
specified.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the San Marcos Community Foundation
Grant Funding Committee’s decision is based upon its determination that each of
the above-referenced requests meets applicable legal requirements for funding as
a non-profit activity and conforms to Foundation policies pertaining to grant awards.



SMCF Resolution GFC 2014-04
July 9, 2014
Page Two

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the San Marcos Community Foundation Grant
Funding Committee, at a regular meeting thereof, this 9th day of July, 2014, by the
following roll call vote:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

APPROVED:

Terri Williams, Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Wendy Kaserman, Secretary

| certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the San Marcos
Community Foundation Grant Funding Committee on July 9, 2014.

Dated:

Wendy Kaserman, Secretary



T

S A S SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
~

Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) [B] MINI-GRANT _ (Choose one) [ | REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: Informational Materials | Total # of people served: 7000 Amount
Date Submitted: Mav 29 2014 Total # of San Marcos 500 Requested: $1,500
ay <3, residents served:

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website | Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email

Alzheimer's Association, Caroline Harwood,
San Diego/Imperial Chapter Director of Development & Donor Engagement
6632 Convoy Court, San Diego 92111 Ph: 858 866 3307 / Email: charwood@alz.org

www.alz.org/sandiego

Briefly describe your request for funds {to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

The Alzheimer's Association provides cost-free, comprehensive education and supportive connections for
people with Alzheimer's and their caregiving families. Through our unique 24/7 Helpline, families affected by
Alzheimer's can receive immediate support and compassion and be connected with ongoing resources to
address their specific needs through programs such as support groups, education, Take Charge, CLUB, Walk ‘n’
Talk, and Memories in the Making®, as appropriate. Callers to our Helpline and participants in our programs
receive informational brochures and materials providing vital information about the disease and available
resources. The current cost of our basic packet including postage is $5.08. A grant of $1,500 would allow us to
provide approximately 300 such packets to families in need.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

One in eight people over the age of 65 has Alzheimer's disease. Based on SANDAG data, we estimate that
approximately 1,300 San Marcos residents have Alzheimer's disease. Each person diagnosed has an average
of 2-3 pecple providing care and support, meaning that as many as 5,000 San Marcos residents are impacted by
this disease. Following a diagnosis of Alzheimer's, families are desperately in need of accurate information and
ongoing support to face the challenges that the diagnosis brings over the long-term. The Alzheimer's Association
provides a lifeline to these families, offering expertise and support throughout the disease journey. Our
all-encompassing approach is unique in that these comprehensive services provide education, support, and
social connections for both the person with dementia AND their caregivers.

Please attach the following items. ) . \ ) _
Both Mini-Grant & Regular: Expected date project will begin/end: :Tulb( ’, 2061

1. Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet) Date by which funds will be expended: Dec .3}, 2
Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit
Federal & State Tax ID numbers Signature of President or Authorized Officer
Board of Directors listing with affiliations
Signature of President or Authorized Officer on
Application- If using a fiscal sponsor, the signature U < /og

must come from the President or an Authorized ﬁ@ﬂ—g& #7&/

o Name, Tifle Date

Officer of that organization.
6. Regular Grants Only:

U

a. 1-2 page narrative Submit Via Mail, In Person or Via Email to;
b. First 2 pages of Federal 990 San Marcos Community Foundation
c. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including | ¢/© City of San Marcos

1 Civi Dri
any management letters associated with Audit. S ail‘lidu;r(zf)lslt% A 9‘;0 69

d. Optional: letters of support Email (PDF Format): wkaserman(@san-marcos.net




SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet
Alzheimer’s Association Mini-Grant Request May 2014

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

Materials / packets 300 at $3.26 $978.00
Postage 300 at $1.82 $546.00

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$
Total budget for this PROJECT: $_1.524
Grant Request Amount: $ 1,500

(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be?

Please list any other funding sources for this project.
**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$ (Name of source) Tk
$ {Name of source) =
$ (Name of source) *¥
$ (Name of source) *ok




Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders Association

San Diego/Imperial Chapter, Inc.

Fiscal Year 2014 Budget

EXPENDITURES

Personnel $823,913
Professional Fees and Service 5268,180
Supplies, Telecommunications, Postage $79,044
QOccupancy and Insurance $227,998
Printing, Promotions, Publications $111,046
Conferences, Conventions and Events $169,385
Other Expenses $56,651

Total Expenditures $ 1,736,216



www.alz.org

National Gffice 323358700 p

225N Michigan Ave, T, 17 800 272 3800

Chicago, 1L 60601-7633 866 699 1246 1
info@alz.0rg

alzheimer’s Q)Y association’

February 10, 2014

Mary Ball

Alzheimer’s Disease and Related Disorders Assoc.

San Diego/imparial Chapter

6632 Convoy Court, Shiley Center for Education and Support
San Diego, CA 92111

Dear Mary Ball,

[ am writing to confirm that the San Diego/Imperial Chapter EIN 95-3565388 is in
Good Standing with the National Organization and is covered by a group
exemption issued by the Internal Revenue Service o the Alzheimer's Disease
and Related Disorders Association Inc. - Alzheimer's Association.

Attached is a copy of the Internal Revenue Services’ affirmation letter of the
Association's exempt status, dated February 4, 2014. The third paragraph
contains the language about the exemption of all of the Association's chapters. |t
reads, “...we recognized the subordinates named on the list you submitted as
exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(cX3) of the Code.” Every
year we update the list of chapters covered by the group exemption, and the
Chapter's name is contained on that list on file with the Intemal Revenue Service.

| hope the contents of this letter meet your requirements. If you need anything
else, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Michelle D. Helton, CPA

Vice President, Financial Operations
Alzheimer’s Association National Organization
312-335-5183

the compassion to care, the leadership to conguer



g’ IRS Depariment of the Treasury
Intermal Revenue Service

005187

In reply refer to: 0248222025

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 Feb. 06, 2814 LTR 4lé7C 0
13-3039601 oops00 00
06020029
BODC: TE

ALZHEIMERS DISEASE AND RELATED
DISORDERS ASSOCIATION INC

ALZHEIMERS ASSO0OC

% RICHARD HOVLAND COO/CFOD

225 N MICHIGAN AVE STE 1700

CHICAGO IL 60601-7652

Emplover Identification Number: 13-3039401
Group Exemption Number: 9334
Person to Contact: R CLEMONS
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Jan. 26, 2014, request for information
about vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were issued a determination letter in
June 1985, and that vou are currently exempt under section
501(c){3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Based on the information supplied, we recognized the subordinates
named on the list vou submitted as exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501 (c)(3) of the Code.

Donors may deduct contributions to wvou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou ar
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106 and
2522 of the Code.

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

,&am., . /W

Susan M. O0'Neill, Department Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations



T, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
%3 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

[ PO BOX 942857

Y SACRAMENTO CA 94257-0540

Entity Status Letter
Date: 6/3/2013
ESL ID: 3350013810

According to our records, the following entity information is true and accurate as of the date of this letter.

Entity ID: 1078068

Entity Name: ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION

1. The entity is in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.
2. The entity is not in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.
3. The entity is currently exempt from tax under Revenue and Taxation Code (R&TC) Section 23701d.

4. We do not have current information about the entity.

LI X LI

The above information does not necessarily reflect:
» The entity's status with any other agency of the State of California, or other government agency.
* [f the entity’'s powers, rights, and privileges were suspended or forfeited at any time in the past, or the entity
did business in California at a time when it was not qualified or not registered to do business in California;
o The status or voidability of any contracts made in California by the entity at a time when the entity was
suspended or forfeited (R&TC Sections 23304.1, 23304.5, 233054, 23305.1).
o For entities revived under R&TC Section 23305b, any time limitations on the revivor or limitation of the
functions that can be performed by the entity.

Internet and Telephone Assistance

Website: ftb.ca.gov
Telephone: 800.852.5711 from within the United States
916.845.6500 from outside the United States
TTY/TDD: 800.822.6268 for persons with hearing or speech impairments

FTB 4263A WEB (NEW 02-2012)
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Board of Directors
Alzheimer's Association, San Diego/lmperial Chapter
6632 Convoy Court
San Diego, CA 92111
Phone:(858) 492 - 4400
Fax: (858) 492 - 4406

24/7 HelpLine: (800) 272 - 3900
www.alz.org/sandiego

Total Voting Members: 16

Quorum: 9

Bob Schlax (Chair)

Vice President, CFO and Controller — Sempra Energy
Utilities

San Diego Gas & Electric Company / Southern
California Gas Company

8330 Century Park Court

San Diego, CA 92123

{O) 858-650-4191
(C) 858-248-9178
{H) 949-496-9628
rschlax@semprautilities.com

Bari L. Berkman

Vice President of Real Estate and Assistant General
Counsel

SAIC

4242 Campus Point Court, Suite. 7000

San Diego, CA 92121

(B) 858-826-7595
(H) 858 759-6705
Bari.l.berkman@saic.com

Pat Brown

Weather Anchor — 10 News KGTV
10796 Penara Street

San Diego, CA 92126

(H) 858-566-3107
(C) 858-210-5950
pat@patbrownsmiles.com

Derek Danziger
Vice President, Nuffer, Smith, Tucker
707 Broadway 19" Floor, San Diego, CA 92101

(B) 619/296-0605, ext. 222
dd@nstpr.com

Lisa E. Heikoff M.D.

Southern California Kaiser Permanente Medical
Group

Physician in Charge

Continuing Care, Home Health, Palliative Care and
Hospice

10990 San Diego Mission Road

San Diego, CA 92108

(B) 619-528-1245
lisa.e.heikoff@kp.org

Patricia Hodgkin

Vice President, First American Trust, FSB

Wealth Management Provider

4380 La Jolla Village Dr., Ste. 200, San Diego, CA
92122 |

(B) 858-410-5761
phodgkin@firstam.com

Last updated: 5/4/2014 12:28:00 PM




Maddy Morris Kilkenny
Clay Company

2251 San Diego Ave # A260
San Diego, CA 92110

(B) 619-234-0607
MKilkenny@theclayco.com

Debra Lobatz

dlobatz@gmail.com

Paul Mosher

Retired

2500 6th Ave, #1104
San Diego, CA 92103

(H) 619-226-2881
(F) 619-226-2889
(C) 619-985-1377
pfmosh@cox.net

Barbara Mulligan
1000 Genter St. Apt 203
La Jolla 92037

(C) 858-945-2666
barbmulligan@gmail.com

John Nienstedt (Secretary)

President, Competitive Edge Research &
Communication, Inc.

2170 4" Avenue

San Diego, CA 92101

(H) 619-702-2372
john@cerc.net

Ann Owens
Senior Vice President of Total Rewards Management
Qualcomm

aowens@qualcomm.com

Crystal Sargent

Director of Marketing & CRA Administration
Torrey Pines Bank

12220 El Camino Real, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92130

(B) 858-523- 4640
(C) 858-472-3682
CSargent@torreypinesbank.com

Herb Schnall (Treasurer)
P.O. Box 9457
Rancho Santa Fe, CA 92067

(H) 858-756-0490
hanndiego@cox.net

Anthony Shimkin

Senior Director, Marketing, Qualcomm Life, a
Qualcomm Company

5775 Morehouse Drive

San Diego, CA 92121

(B)
(C) 858-242-8420

Dustin Steiner

Chief of Staff to County Supervisor Bill Horn
10831 Caminito Arcada

San Diego, CA 92131-3666

DustinSteiner@hotmail.com
(858)869-9701

Board Operations:

Susan Quinn, Director of Operations and Administration

Office (858) 966-3312
Cell-- (619) 850-3026
Susan.Quinn@alz.org




MINUTES
SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE
SAN MARCOS ROOM
1 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE
SAN MARCOS, CA 92069

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, MAY 22, 2014 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER PRESIDENT LUKOFF called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.
ROLL CALL

PRESENT: BOARD MEMBERS: BURTON, NAJERA, LUKOFF
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

ALSO PRESENT Recording Secretary, Wendy Kaserman
Staff, Sandra Gallegos

OLD BUSINESS
1. GRANT AWARD WORKSHEET. FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014

The committee members:briefly reviewed the funds available for distribution for the remainder of
Fiscal Year 2013-2014.

NEW BUSINESS
Agenda items'2 and:3.were combined.
2. REGULAR GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSALS

A. THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION
The committee members discussed the request.

B. PALOMAR COLLEGE FOUNDATION
BOARD PRESIDENT\LUKOFF reported her findings on the Textbook Assistance Program. The
program’s budget for the fall and spring semesters is $100,000 but could easily be twice as that.
The cost for textbooks'is more than tuition. She reviewed the books that are highest in demand.

3. MINI-GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSALS
Agenda item 3C was heard first.

C. SAN MARCOS HISTORICAL SOCIETY
TANIS BROWN, President of the San Marcos Historical Society spoke about their grant proposal.
They are seeking funding to upgrade their computer and software system and also to purchase a
projector for presentations to the public.



San Marcos Community Foundation
Grant Funding Committee Meeting Minutes
May 22, 2014

Page 2

A.

INTERFAITH COMMUNITY SERVICES
BOARD MEMBER BURTON indicated that this organization has a new executive director and he
talked about the amount of people the organization serves.

MEALS-ON WHEELS GREATER SAN DIEGO, Inc.
BOARD MEMBER BURTON stated that they do a great service for seniors.

Committee members discussed the amount being requested for regular and mini grants and the
funds available for distribution for the remainder of the fiscal year.

BOARD MEMBER NAJERA MOTIONED THAT THE GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE RECOMMEND
FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,000 TO THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION AND $3,000
TO PALOMAR COLLEGE FOUNDATION. BOARD MEMBER BURTON SECONDED THE MOTION.
MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE.

AYES: BURTON, NAJERA, LUKOFF
NOES: NONE
ABSTENTION: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

BOARD MEMBER NAJERA MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION GFC-2014-03 AWARDING A
MINI GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,500 TO INTERFAITH COMMUNITY SERVICES, $500 TO
MEALS-ON-WHEELS GREATER SAN DIEGO, INC. AND $1,000 TO SAN MARCOS HISTORICAL
SOCIETY. BOARD MEMBER BURTON SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION PASSED BY
UNANIMOUS'VOICE VOTE.

AYES: BURTON, NAJERA, LUKOFF
NOES: NONE
ABSTENTION: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

4. ARTS AND CULTURAL GRANT PROPOSALS

A.

B.
C.

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
SAN MARCOS ARTS COUNCIL
SAN MARCOS HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Board President Lukoff introduced the three arts and cultural grant proposals.

TANIS BROWN, President of the San Marcos Historical Society spoke about their grant proposal.
They are seeking funding to support two theatre produces at Heritage Park in 2014. Grant funding
will be used for the cost of props, stage sets, costumes, publicity and programs.

The committee members discussed the funding amounts that were being requested.



San Marcos Community Foundation
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BOARD MEMBER NAJERA MOTIONED THAT THE GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE RECOMMEND
FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,000 TO THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS, $2,500 TO
THE SAN MARCOS ARTS COUNCIL, AND $1,500 TO THE SAN MARCOS HISTORICAL SOCIETY.
BOARD MEMBER BURTON SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE
VOTE.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MOTIONED BY BOARD MEMBER BURTON AND SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER NAJERA TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR. MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE.

AYES: BURTON, NAJERA, LUKOFF
NOES: NONE
ABSTENTION: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

5. WAIVER OF TEXT — Waived

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — Approved - SMCF Grant Funding Committee Meeting, April 9, 2014.

7. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - No members of the public requested to speak.

ITEMS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER

8. NEXT MEETING DATE - The next meeting of the SMCF Board of Directors is scheduled for
Wednesday, May 28, 2014.

The next Grant Funding Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 11, 2014.

9. MISCELLANEOUS

BOARD MEMBER NAJERA stated that she and other moms are putting together “Gratitude Tubs” for
the firefighters that responded to the Cocos fire. The tubs will contain snacks, drinks and
handwritten thank you notes'and cards. Their goal is to create 30 or more tubs. The tubs will be
delivered to fire stations throughout San Diego County.

10. ADJOURNMENT

MOTIONED BY BOARD MEMBER BURTON AND SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER NAJERA TO
ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE.

Meeting adjourned at 7:34 PM.

Colleen Lukoff, Board President
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ATTEST:

Wendy Kaserman, Recording Secretary

O
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